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NOTICE OF 32N> ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 32nd Annual General Meeting of Triumph International
Finance India Limited will be held on Saturday, 29th September, 2018 at 11.00 a.m. at
the registered office of the Company at Oxford Centre 10 Shroff Lane, Next to Colaba
Market Colaba, Mumbai 400005 to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

. To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2018 and the reports of the
Director’s and Auditor’s thereon.

. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Rekha Jatin Sarvaiya (DIN: 00046128) who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

. Appointment of Statutory Auditors:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, in pursuance to the provisions of Section 139(1) and other applicable
provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013, M/S. Rawat & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai (FRN# 134109W) be and are hereby appointed as the Auditors of
the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting
until conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year 2022-23, on
such remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors in consultation with
the Auditors, in addition to reimbursement of service tax and all out of pocket expenses in
connection with the audit of the Accounts of the Company, the remuneration may be paid
on existing terms to be agreed between the Auditors and the Board of Directors.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be considered necessary, proper or
expedient to give effect to this Resolution.”

On behalf of the Board
For Triumph International Finance India Limited

“\W\’?

Dharmesh Doshi
Director
DIN: 02568186

Place: Mumbai
Date: 04th August, 2018
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NOTES:

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting (the “meeting”)
is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the
proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy
should however, be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than
48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

A Person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in
the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A Member holding more than ten percent of the total Share
Capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy
and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
Meeting as per Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the
Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative
to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

3. The proxy shall not have the right to speak at the meeting.

4. Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of
Annual Report to the Meeting.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain
closed from 22nd September, 2018 to 29th September, 2018 (both days inclusive) for
the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

6. All relevant documents referred to in the notice shall be open for inspection at the
registered office of the Company between 11.00 a.m. and 05.00 p.m. on all working
days up to the date of the Meeting.

7. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to address all their
correspondence including change of address, mandates etc. to the Registrar and
Transfer Agents (RTA) viz. M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd, C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S.
Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400083 and the Members holding
shares in dematerialized form should approach their respective Depository
Participants for the same.

8. The shareholders who are holding shares in demat form and have not yet registered
their email IDs, are requested to register their email IDs with their Depository
Participant at the earliest, to enable the Company to use the same for serving
documents to them electronically. Shareholders holding shares in physical form may
register their Email IDs with the RTA by sending an email at
rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in.

Triumph International Finance India Limited Annual Report  2017-2018




9. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market.
Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their
PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat
accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the
Company / Link Intime India Private Limited.

10. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately
any change in their address or bank mandates to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in
physical form are requested to advise any change in their address or bank mandates
immediately to the Company / Link Intime India Private Limited.

11. Member are requested to address all correspondences to the Registrar and Share
transfer Agents:
M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited,
C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg,
Vikhroli-(West),
Mumbai-400083.
Tel:- 49186270.
Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in.

(Members are requested to quote their Folio No. and DP ID/ Client ID, in case of
shares are in physical/ dematerialized form, as the case may be, in all their
correspondence with the company/ Registrar and Share Transfer Agent).

12. As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nominations is
available for shareholders, in respect of the shares held by them. Nomination forms
can be obtained from the Registrar and Transfer agents of the Company.

13.E- Voting:
1. Information and other instructions relating to e-voting are as under:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, as amended, the Company is pleased to provide to its members facility
to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be passed in the Meeting
by electronic means. The members may cast their votes using an electronic voting
system from a place other than the venue of the Meeting (‘remote e-voting’).

(i) The Company also offers the facility for voting by way of physical ballot at the AGM.
The Members attending the meeting should note that those who are entitled to vote
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(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)
(ix)
()

(xi)
(xii)

but have not exercised their right to vote by remote e-voting, may vote at the AGM
through ballot for all businesses specified in the notice.

The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting may also attend the
Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

Voting rights of the Members (for remote e-voting and voting at AGM) shall be
reckoned on shares registered in the name of the Member as on the cut-off date i.e.
21st September, 2018. A Member who is not a Member on the cut-off date should
treat this notice for information purpose only.

The Company has engaged the services of National Securities Depository Limited
(“NSDL”) as the Agency to provide e-voting facility.

Ms Kala Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretary (FCS No. 5356) has been appointed
as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process and the voting at the AGM in a
fair and transparent manner and she has communicated her willingness to be
appointed for the said purpose.

The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceeding three working days from the
conclusion of the e-voting period, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two
witnesses (not in the employment of the Company) and make out a Scrutinizer’s
Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the
Company.

The voting period begins on 26t September, 2018 (9.00 a.m) and ends on 28t
September, 2018 (05.00 p.m). During this period shareholders’ of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date (record date) of 21st September, 2018 may cast their vote electronically. The e-
voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

Click on Shareholders.
Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be
used.
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(xiii)

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
¢ Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
number which is printed on Postal Ballot / Attendance Slip indicated
in the PAN field.

DOB

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the
company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy
format.

Bank

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in

Details e Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If

the company records for the said demat account or folio.

the details are not recorded with the depository or company please
enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details
field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their
login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any
other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same
the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent
to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.
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(xx)

(xxi)

(xxii)

(xxiii)

(xxiv)

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”,
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to
print” option on the Voting page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID
and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as

prompted by the system.

Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians:

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they
wish to vote on.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members
TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE INDIA LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 322d Annual Report of the company along with
the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2018.

. FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Amount in %)
Particulars Standalone Consolidated
Current Previous Current Previous
Year 31st| Year Year 31st | Year
March, 31st March, | March, 31st March,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Sales for the year 2,38,47,601 | 3,92,88,043 | 2,38,47,601 3,92,88,043
Other Income 3,45,166 3,50,732 3,45,166 3,50,732
Total Income 2,41,92,767 | 3,96,38,775 | 2,41,92,767 3,96,38,775
Less: Financial expenses 1,636 8,300 1,705 8,892
Less: Depreciation & Preliminary - - - -
expenses written off
Profit before Taxation -13,59,872 | -2,63,55,027 | -14,52,811 | -2,63,96,469
Less : Provision for Taxation
Current Tax -- -- --
Deferred Tax -- -- --
Prior Period Expenses -- -- --
Profit/(Loss) after Taxation -13,59,872 | -2,63,55,027 | -14,52,811 | -2,63,96,469

. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

The Company has not carried out any major business during the year under review. On a
Standalone basis, the total Income from operations of the Company is ¥2,38,47,601/- for the
current year as compared to ¥3,92,88,043/- in the previous year. The company incurred loss
amounting to ¥13,59,872/- in the current year as compared to loss of <2,63,55,027/- in the
previous year.

On a Consolidated basis, the total Income from operations of the Company is ¥2,38,47,601/- for
the current year as compared to ¥3,92,88,043/- in the previous year. The net loss for the year
under review amounted to %14,52,811/- in the current year as compared to profit of
%2,63,96,469/- in the previous year.

. DIVIDEND

During the year, your Directors have not recommended any dividend for financial period 2017-18.



. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.

. DETAILS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company, Ms. Rekha Jatin Sarvaiya (DIN No. 00046128), shall retire by rotation as Director at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

A brief profile of the above-named Director seeking appointment/reappointment at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the Company has been provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

The office of Mr. Jatin Rajnikant Sarvaiya, Director of the Company was vacated with effect from
12th February, 2018 due to his inability to attend the Board meetings of the Company, owing to ill
health. The said vacation of office was due to the provisions of the section 167(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Further, the Company is making efforts in appointing suitable personnel to complete the
requirement of the requisite combination of executive and non-executive Directors of the
Company and Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, required under
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors met Five (5) times during the year on the dates mention at Corporate
Governance Report. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations.

For details of the meetings of the Board, please refer to the Corporate Governance Report.

. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT 9 is annexed herewith as
Annexure 1.

. BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the performance of the Board was evaluated.

. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their
knowledge and ability, confirm that:

. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affair of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;



3. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of the adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act 2013 safeguarding the
assets of the company and preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts of the company on going concern basis;

They have laid down internal financial controls, which are adequate and are operating effectively;
They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

AN

10.SHARE CAPITAL
The paid up equity share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2018 was Rs. 7,50,00,000/-.
during the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares. The Company has not
issued any shares with differential voting rights. It has neither issued any Employee Stock Options
nor any Sweat Equity Shares during the year.

11.MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
A detailed report on the Management Discussion & Analysis is provided as a separate section in
the Annual Report.

12.DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The Company is in the process of appointing suitable candidates for the position of Independent
Director in the Company.

13.PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
During the year under review, the Company has not advanced any loans/ given guarantees/ made
investments under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

14.DISCLOSURE RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES/ JOINT
VENTURES:
The Company doesn’t have any Joint Venture or Associate company and hence doesn’t require any
reporting for the same and Company has one subsidiary as on March 31, 2018, M/s. Triumph
Retail Broking Services Ltd. There has been no material change in the nature of the business of the
subsidiary. There is no major business carried out at the subsidiary company.

Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, Form AOC-1 is annexed to this report as “Annexure 2”.

15.CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does
not fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required
to formulate policy on corporate social responsibility.

16.CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
A report on the Corporate Governance practices, the Auditors’ Certificate on compliance of
mandatory requirements thereof are given as an annexure to this report.

17.PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES



None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

18.PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

19.

20.

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain
arms length transactions under third proviso thereto shall be disclosed in Form No. AOC-2.
(“Annexure -3")

FIXED DEPOSIT
The Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposit covered under Section 76 of the Companies Act,
2013 from the Shareholders or the Public during the year.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT
Internal Auditor:
The Board has not appointed any Internal Auditors for the Company for the financial year.

Statutory Auditor:

M/s. ADV & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants (FRN #128045W) who are Statutory
Auditors of the Company. They currently hold the office till the end of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

M/S. Rawat & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (FRN# 134109W) are proposed to
be appointed as the Statutory auditor of the Company for a period of five years. The Company has
received letter from them to the effect that their appointment / re-appointment, if made, would be
within the prescribed limits under section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors Report:
The observations of the Auditors in their Report have been dealt with in the notes forming part of
the accounts and other statements, which are self-explanatory.

Management Perception to Auditors Qualifications:
(i) The auditors in para (a) & (i) of their report have made a comment on the true and

fair view of the balance sheet due to irrecoverability of the dues. Management is
hopeful to recover the amount from the debtor. Even though NSE has declared us
defaulter and restricted us from broking business, company can always on carry
investment and consultancy business and earn return on its investments.

(ii)  The Auditors in para (b) of their Report have made a comment on the receivables
from Classic Credit Limited (CCL) and other debtors. The Company is in the process
of recover from CCL and hence of the opinion that the some settlement will take
place between the company and CCL, though the exact time period and amount
recoverable are not determinable at present. The management is hopeful to
recover part of the amount.



(iii)  The Auditors in para (c) of their Report have made a comment on the receivables
from total debtors other than Classic Credit Limited. Some of the debtors have not
paid as the company has to pay amount to their group companies. Eventually
amount recoverable and payable will be adjusted against each other. The company
is making all the effort to recover amount from the remaining debtors and is
hopeful that the amount will be recovered from them in due course.

(iv)  The Auditors in para (d) of their report have made a comment in respect of amount
of Rs. 12.77 lacs paid by Triumph Forex Services Ltd. to Madhavpura Merchantile
Bank (MMCB) unable to express an opinion about the same. The company has
written a letter to MMCB and requested them to adjust the credit of Rs. 12.77 lacs
lying in the deposit A/c. of Triumph Forex Services Ltd., Wholly own subsidiary
Company against the loan amount. However the bank has not made the
adjustment but assured that same will be done at the time of final settlement.

(v) The Auditors in para (e) of their Report have made a comment about not making
any provision for interest on service tax payable. The company has approached
department for settlement of the dues outstanding, and is hopefull to settle the
matter.

(vi)  The Auditors in para (f) of their has made a comment about Rs. 3.56 Crore paid to
Panther Investrade Limited (PIL), the company was to recover from the ICICI
limited as a refund of earnest money for acquiring property. ICICI Bank paid the
entire amount to the Bank of India as per the Instruction of the DRT Order and the
company is in the process to file application with DRT and of the opinion that the
company will recover the amount from PIL.

(vii)  The Auditors in para (g) of their Report have made a comment on the dividend
income received by the company. The directors are of the opinion that dividend
received on the shares held the company’s demat account is the income of the
company as these shares are now property of the company given that the same are
adjusted against the receivable from the respective clients. No claim has been
received from any client in respect of these dividends.

(viii) The Auditors in para (h) of their report have made a comment on the receivables
from total debtors except in para (a) to (e) about recoverability of amount &
delivery of shares. The company is making all the effort to recover amount from the
remaining debtors and is hopeful that the amount will be recovered from them in
due course.

21.INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
During the year, the Company has been scouting for a suitable professional to perform the Internal
Audit and to conduct the Internal Control activities. Due to non availability of suitable



Professional, the Company was not able to perform the Internal Control Systems and check its
adequacy.

22.CONVERSION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings
and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as “Annexure -4".

23.POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS
The Company’s policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in
Section 178(3) of the Act has been disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report.

24.COST AUDITOR:
The Company is not covered by the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, and hence,
the provisions of the clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

25.SECRETARIAL AUDIT
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors
had appointed Ms. Kala Agarwal, Company Secretary in Practice, (C.0.P. No. 5356) to
undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2017-18. The Secretarial
Auditor Report is annexed as Annexure ‘5’ and forms an integral part of this Report.

Secretarial Auditors Report:
The observations of the Auditors in their Report have been dealt with in the management
perception, which are self-explanatory.

Management Perception to Secretarial Auditors Qualifications:
The Management is taking adequate measures to comply with the requisite regulations.

26.POLICY ON PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT
WORKPLACE
Your Company is committed to provide a safer and secure environment to its women employees
across its functions and other women stakeholders, as they are considered as integral and
important part of the Organisation.

Your Company has in place and Anti Sexual harassment Policy in line with requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the
financial year ended March 31, 2018.

¢ No. of complaints Received NIL
¢ No of Complaints disposed of N.A.



27.RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company has in place Risk Management System which takes care of risk identification,
assessment and mitigation. There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the
existence of the Company. Risk factors and its mitigation are covered extensively in the
Management Discussion and Analysis Report forming part of this Directors’ Report.

28.SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals that
would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

29.MATERIAL CHANGES AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE (31STMARCH, 2018)
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have
occurred between the end of the Financial Year (FY 18) of the Company to which the Financial
Statements relate and the date of this Board’s Report.

However, the Company has been delisted from the Bombay Stock Exchange through an order
passed with effect from 4t July, 2018. The Company is scouting for the most appropriate steps of
compliance with the delisting.

30.WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM

The Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy has been adopted to provide appropriate avenues to
the employees to bring to the attention of the management, the concerns about any unethical
behavior, by using the mechanism provided in the Policy. In cases related to financial
irregularities, including fraud or suspected fraud, the employees may directly approach the
Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. We affirm that no director or employee has
been denied access to the Audit Committee during financial year 2017-18. The Policy provides
that no adverse action shall be taken or recommended against an employee in retaliation to
his/her disclosure in good faith of any unethical and improper practices or alleged wrongful
conduct. This Policy protects such employees from unfair or prejudicial treatment by anyone in
the Group.

31.CODE OF CONDUCT
The Company has adhered to a Code of Internal Procedures and Conduct for Regulating,
Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by Insiders and Code of Practices and Procedures for fair
disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information Pursuant to Regulation 8(1) of the SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

32.CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.



33.ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation and sincere gratitude to
the Government of India, Government of Maharashtra, and the Bankers to the Company for their
valuable support and look forward to their continued co-operation in the years to come. Your
Directors acknowledge the support and co-operation received from the employees and all those
who have helped in the day to day management.

FOR TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE INDIA LIMITED

WA
N\ o

DHARMESH DOSHI ~ NAGESH KUTAPHALE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
(DIN: 02568186) (DIN: 00245782)

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE: 04th August, 2018



ANNEXURE -1

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN: L65990MH1985PLC038176

ii) Registration Date: 28/11/1985

iii) Name of the Company: Triumph International Finance India Limited

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Company Limited By Shares

V) Address of the Registered office and contact details: Oxford Centre 10 Shroff Lanenext To
Colaba Market Colaba Mumbai- 400005 Tel-022-22826710-11, Fax -22846847

vi) Whether listed company Yes / No: YES

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any:

M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited,
Address: C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli-(West), Mumbai-400083. Tel: 49186270.

Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in.

1)

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated:-

SL. No. | Name and Description of main products / | NIC Code of the Product/ | % to total turnover of
services Service the Company

1. Financial Services 99715910 100%

[11 PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

S.No | Name And Address Of | CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
the Company Subsidiary/ | shares | Section

Associate held
1. Triumph Retail Broking | U67190MH2000PLC12744 | SUBSIDIARY | 98% Section 2(87) of

Services Ltd. the Companies

Act, 2013




IV SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as % of Total Equity)
i Category-wise Share Holding
Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the | %
Shareholders the year year Chan
ge
durin
g the
year
Demat Physi | Total % of | Demat Physic | Total % of
cal Total al Total
Share Share
s S
A. | Promoters Shareholding
(1) | Indian
a) | Individual/HUF 1291100 --| 1291100 | 17.21 1291100 1291100 | 17.21 --
b) | Central Govt -- -- -- --
c) | State Govt (s) - - -- - -- - --
d) | Bodies Corp. 932490 -- 932490 | 12.43 1072986 1072986 1431 | 1.88
e) | Banks /FI -- -- -- --
f) | Any Other -- -- -- - -- -- --
Sub total (A) (1) 2223590 --| 2223590 | 29.64 | 2364086 2364086 | 3152 | 1.88
(2) | Foregin
a) | NRIs-Indivuduals | -- - -- -- -- - -
b) | Other Individuals | -- - -- -- - - -
c) | Bodies Corp. -- - -- -- -- - -
d) | Banks /FI - -- -- -- - -
e) | Any Other - -- - - - -
Sub - total (A) (2) | __ i _ __ __ i
Total Share
holding of) 2203500 |- | 2223590 | 2064 | 2364086 2364086 | 31.52 | 1.88
Promoter (A) =
(A) (1) +(A) (2)
B | Public Shareholding
1 Institutions
a) | Mutual Funds -- - -- -- -- -- -- --
b) | Banks / FI 2182743 - 2182743 | 29.10 2176693 | 6050 2182743 | 29.10 | --
c) | Central Govt. -- - -- - - - - --
d) | State Govt.(s) - - -- -- -- - - --
e) | Venture Capital
Funds B ) - B - ) B
f) | Insurance
Companies B ) - - - ) B
g) | FllIs -- - -- -- -- - - -




h)

Foreign Venture
Capital Fund

Others (HUF)

Sub-total (B)(1)

2182743

2182743

2176693

2182743

Non Institutions

Bodies Corp.

Indian

Overseas

Individuals

Individual
Shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

1589333

1589333

21.19

1588329

1588329

21.17

Individual Share
holders holding
nominal share
capital in excess
of Rs 1 lakh

396898

396898

5.29

396898

396898

5.29

Others

HUF

79811

79811

1.06

79811

79811

1.06

NRI (Non Repart)

1110

1110

0.01

3610

3610

0.09

NRI (Repart)

155

155

0.002

Overseas  Body
Corporate

259468

259468

345

259468

259468

3.45

Clearing Member

35459

35459

0.47

41958

41958

0.55

Body Corporate

727463

4125

731588

9.75

578817

4125

582942

7.77

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

3089542

4125

3093667

41.24

2953171

2953171

41.24

Total Public
Shareholding (B)

= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

5080384

1960
26

5276410

70.35

4939938

195976

5135914

68.78

Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

7303974

1960
26

7500000

100

7304024

195976

7500000

100




li Shareholding of Promoters:
SI. No | Shareholder’s Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end
Name beginning of the year of the year
No. of | % of | % of | No. of | % of total | % of | % change
Shares total Shares Shares Shares Shares in share
Shares | Pledged of the Pledged | holding
of the / company | / during
compa | encumb encumb | the year
ny ered to ered to
total total
shares shares
1 Dharmesh Doshi 607500 8.1 N 607500 8.1 N N
2 Rekha Sarvaiya 340000 453 N 340000 453 N N
3 Jatin Sarvaiya 300000 4.00 - 300000 4.00 N N
4 Mita D. Doshi 43600 058 - 43600 058 _ _
Moneshi Consultancy
5 Pyt Ltd. 682100 9.09 - 682100 909 _ _
6 Saj Securities Pvt. Ltd. 250000 333 N 250000 333 N N
Mividha Investments
7 Pyt Lid. 390 0.005 |- 140886 | ; gg - 1.875
(iii) | Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change):
Sl Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
No. beginning of the year the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total shares
shares of of the company
the company
1. Mividha Investments Pvt. Ltd.
At the beginning of the year 390 0.005 390 0.005
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 140496 1.875
Promoters Share Holding during
the year specifying the reasons for
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year 140886 1.88 140886 1.88




(iv)

Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares of the
company

ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE

At the beginning of the year

2176693

29.02

2176693

29.02

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share
holding during the Year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

2176693

29.02

2176693

29.02

INDASIA HOLDERINGS LTD

At the beginning of the year

249868

3.33

249868

3.33

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share
holding during the Year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

249868

3.33

249868

3.33

CHHOTALAL RAMJIBHAI BHANDERI

At the beginning of the year

105687

1.40

105687

1.40

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share
holding during the Year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

105687

1.40

105687

1.40

20TH CENTURY HOLDINGS PVT LTD

At the beginning of the year

100000

1.33

100000

1.33

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share
holding during the Year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

100000

1.33

100000

1.33




VARNIKA FINANCE LTD

At the beginning of the year

100000

1.33

100000

1.33

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share
holding during the Year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

100000

1.33

100000

1.33

ADANI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

At the beginning of the year

93500

1.24

93500

1.24

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share
holding during the Year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

93500

1.24

93500

1.24

SANKAR DAS GUPTA

At the beginning of the year

70000

0.93

70000

0.93

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share
holding during the Year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

70000

0.93

70000

0.93

MITA D. DOSHI

At the beginning of the year

40100

0.53

40100

0.53

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share
holding during the Year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

40100

0.53

40100

0.53

BHARAT JAYANTILAL PATEL

At the beginning of the year

36449

0.486

36449

0.486

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share
holding during the Year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.




allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

36449

0.486

36449

0.486

10.

PAWAN JHUNJHUNWALA

At the beginning of the year

31501

0.42

31501

0.42

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share
holding during the Year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

31501

0.42

31501

0.42

(v)

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SL

No.

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative
during the year

Shareholding

For Each of the Directors and KMP

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of | % of
shares of the
company

shares

total

MRS. REKHA JATIN SARVAIYA

At the beginning of the year

340000

4.5333

340000

4.5333

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share
Holding during the Year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment /transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year

340000

MR. NAGESH VINAYAK KUTAPHALE

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share
Holding during the Year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment /transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year

MR. DHARMESH DOSHI

At the beginning of the year

607500

607500

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share
Holding during the Year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment /transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year

607500

8.1




V. INDEBTEDNESS: Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but
not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
Excluding deposits | Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount 1,30,43,65,520 14,800 - 1,30,43,80,320

ii) Interest due but not paid -- -- -- --
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 1,30,43,65,520 14,800 -- 1,30,43,80,320

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

e Addition -- -- - -
e Reduction -- -- -- --
Net Change -- - - -

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount 1,30,43,65,520 14,800 - 1,30,43,80,320
ii) Interest due but not paid -- -- -- --

iii) Interest accrued but not due -- - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) 1,30,43,65,520 14,800 -- 1,30,43,80,320

VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: NIL

SL Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount
no.
1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income tax Act, 1961

2. Stock Option
3. Sweat Equity
4, Commission

- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5. Others, please specify

Ceiling as per the Act




B. Remuneration to other Directors:

Sl

no.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total
Amount

1. Executive Directors
e Fee for attending board
/committee meetings
e (Commission
e Others

Total (1)

2.0ther Non-Executive Directors
e Fee for attending board
/committee meetings
e Commission
e Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD:

NIL

Sl

no.

Particulars of Remuneration

Particulars of Remuneration

CEO

Company
Secretary

CFO

Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section17(3) of
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify




5. | Others, please specify

Total

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Type

Section of
the
Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
[RD/
NCLT
/ COURT]

Appeal made,
if any (give
Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

FOR TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE INDIA LIMITED

DHARMESH DOSHI
DIRECTOR
DIN: 02568186

Place: Mumbai

Date: 04th August, 2018

(T Sosy

NAGESH KUTAPHALE
DIRECTOR
DIN: 00245782




(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

ANNEXURE-2

TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE INDIA LIMITED

Form AOC-1

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Sl. No. Particulars Details
1. Name of the subsidiary Triumph Retail Broking
Services Ltd.
2. The date since when subsidiary was acquired
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if NA
different from the holding company’s reporting
period
4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the NA
last date of the relevant Financial year in the case
of foreign subsidiaries
5. Share capital 3,50,00,000
6. Reserves & surplus (27088031)
7. Total assets 8523546
8. Total Liabilities 8523546
9. Investments 0
10. Turnover 0
11. [ Profit before taxation (92939)
12. | Provision for taxation 0
13. [ Profit after taxation (92939)
14. | Proposed Dividend 0
15. | Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 98%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations. N.A

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. N.A




TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE INDIA LIMITED

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of associates/Joint Ventures NIL

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date NIL

2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture NIL
was associated or acquired

3. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by NIL
the company on the year end

No. NIL

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture NIL

Extend of Holding (in percentage) NIL

4. Description of how there is significant NIL
influence

5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is NIL
not consolidated

6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as NIL
per latest audited Balance Sheet

7. Profit/Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation NIL

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation NIL

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. NIL
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.
NIL

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be
certified.

For Triumph International Finance India Limited

WA
N7 Wy

Dharmesh Doshi Nagesh Kutaphale
Director Director
DIN: 02568186 DIN: 00245782

Place: Mumbai
Date: 04th August, 2018




ANNEXURE-3
TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE INDIA LIMITED

Form No. AOC-2
[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub- section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8 (2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso
thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: NIL
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: NIL
(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: NIL
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value,
if any: NIL
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transaction: NIL
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: NIL
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188: NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length
basis:
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/Transactions:
(c) Duration of Contracts/ arrangements/transactions:
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value,
if any:
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business as mentioned in note 38 of
the Financials. .

For Triumph International Finance India Limited

WA
N\ o

Dharmesh Doshi Nagesh Kutaphale
Director Director
DIN: 02568186 DIN: 00245782

Place: Mumbai
Date: 04th August, 2018



ANNEXURE - 4

Information as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with rule 8(3) the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Boards’
Report for the year ended March 31, 2017

(A) Conservation of energy-
(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL
(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL
(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL
(B) Technology absorption-
(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution: NIL

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the financial year)- : NIL

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL
(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-

The foreign exchange earnings during the year was Nil and the outgo was Rs. Nil
(Previous year Earning was Nil and Outgo Nil)

FOR TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE INDIA LIMITED

WA
N\ (T

DHARMESH DOSHI NAGESH KUTAPHALE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 02568186 DIN: 00245782

Place: Mumbai
Date: 04th August, 2018
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Form No.-MR- 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315 MARCH, 2018
[Purisuant to sectio|1 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of
the Companies (Appoimmlent and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,
The Members,
TRIUMPH INTERI‘HATIONAL FINANCE INDI]A LIMITED
Oxford Centre, 10, Shroff Lane,
Next to Colaba Market,

Colaba, Mumbai- 400005

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Triumph International
Finance India Limited (hereinafter called the ‘Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statufory
compliances and expressing our gpinion thereon.

Based on verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records naintained by the Company and also information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized r!epresentatives, during the conduct of secretarial audit We hereby
report that in our opinion, th(:e company has, during the audit period, covering the financial
year ended on 315t March, 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-brocesses and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
|

maintained by M/s. Triumph International Finance India Limited for the financial year ended on

31t March, 2018 according to the provisions of:

Q) The Companies Act, 2013:(the Act) and the rules made thereunder:

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws [ramed thereunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange M:anagement Act, 1999 and the rules and repgulations
made thereunder;

(v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India

Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') viz:

Secretarial Audit Report
M/s. Triumph International Finance India Limited - 31+



(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Tal’keovers) Regulgtions, 2011;
(b) The Securities gnd Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;
(c) The Securities and Exchange Bouard of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014
(e) The Securities aqd Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations. 2008;
(0 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulatio:ns, 1993;
() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Dclisting of Equity
Shares) Regulations, 2009;
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
and
(1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
We have also examined com plianlce of
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(if) Listing agreement entered in#o by the Company.

Durjng the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned below
and the Statutory Auditors Report:

1. As per Section 149(5), the Company is required to gppoint an Independent Director within a period
of one year from the commencement of the Companies Act, 2013. However, the Company is yet to
appoint an Independent Director.

2. Pursuant to Section 149(1)|Read with Rule 3 of Companies (Appaintment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, the C;‘ompany is yet to appoint an Executive Director after the vacancy of
office of Mr. jqrin Rajnikant Sarvaiya with effect from 12t February, 2018.

3. The Company hus formed the requisite committees as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Listing Regulations, however, the composition of the Committee is yet to complied due to
the unavailability of the Independent Director in the Board.

4. The Company is yet to appcln‘nt a Chief Financial Officer as required under the provisions of the
Section 203 of the Companiés Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rulesi 2014.

Secretarial Audit Report 7
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5. The Companylis yet to appoint a Company Secretary in whole time employment as required under
the provisions' of the Section|203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration ofManqgelrial Persgnnel) Rules, 2014.

|
6. The Compuny have delayed inI making compliance with Regulation 13(3) of SEB! (Listing Obligation
And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 for the quarter ended 30.06,2017.

7. The CompanyJ‘ has complied| with the provisions of section 139 of the Act, with regard to the
appointment, 'reappointment of auditors during the financial year under review. However, the
Company is yet to file the E-form with MCA for the appointment of Auditor in casual vacancy.

8 The Company| has created apd maintained its Website as required under Regulation 46 of SEBI
(Listing Oblithion And Disclr)sure Requirements) Regulations 2015 after the close of the financial
year,

|
9. In our opinion, the terms and conditions on which loans have been granted to Company listed in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not, prima facie, prejudicial
to the interest of the Company except that rate of interest is ‘zero’.

10. According to the information given to us, in case of loans given, the schedule of repayment of
principal amo;unt and payment of interest hus not been stipulated by the management.

11. The Company is under process to find suitable professional candidace for internal audit as per
provisions of the scction 138 of Indian Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 13 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and in uccordance with the size and nature of operation of the Company.

We further report that

The constitution of the Board is subject to the gualifications mentioned above, and the changes took
place during the pferiod under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

[

.,;‘,{,':/ | o> {Q/{z
AS A KALA AGARWAL
[[#[B. Com.: F 54| Practising Company Secretary
Lol N CP No.; 5356
\§

\\-\'f:::?,‘ . Place: Mumbai

Date: 4 August, 2018

I
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ' ANNEXURE A’ and forms
an integral part of this report
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Practising Company Secretary
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‘ANNEXURE - A’

To,

The Members,

TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FJNIANCE INDIA LIMITED
Oxford Centre 10 Shroff Lane Ne>%t To

Colaba Market Colaba Mumbai- 400005

. . | . .
Our report of even.date is to be r<?ad along with this letter.

;l - . af
1. Maintenanke of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and praocesses as were appropriate
to  obtain reasonabl(L assurance about the correctness of the contents
of the Secretarial records. The wverification was done on test Dbasis to
ensure that correct |facts are reflected in secretarial records. We Dbelieve
that the processes and pr!actices, we followed provide a reasunable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company!

4. Wherever required, we h!ave obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulatl:ons and happening of events etc.

5, The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable
laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of

procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the [future
viability of the company mnor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which

the management has conducted the affairs of the company.
. 1
.
/ Kialy

KALA AGARWAL
Practising Company Secretary
CP No.: 535¢€

Place: Mumbai
Date: 4™ Avgust, 2018

Secretarial Audit Report | Page 4 of 4
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR 2017-18

This Report on Corporate Governance forms part of the Directors Report. This
section besides being in compliance of the mandatory listing agreement
requirement gives an insight in to the process of functioning of the Company.

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE INDIA LIMITED believes that transparent
accounting policies, appropriate disclosure norms, best-in-class Board practices and
consistently high standards of corporate conduct towards its stakeholders are
essential for sustained corporate growth.

Corporate governance about commitment to values and ethical business conduct.
The report on the Corporate Governance is to fulfill this commitment. An
organization is able to attract investors, and enhance the trust and confidence of all
stakeholders by following the best governance practices.

Our Governance Philosophy is Based on the following:-
+ Management is the trustee of the shareholders capital and not the owner.

+ Provide an enabling environment to harmonies the goals of maximizing
stakeholder value and maintaining a customer centric focus.

+ Have a simple and transparent corporate structure driven solely by business
needs.

+ Communicate externally, in a truthful manner, about how the Company is
running internally.

+ Make clear distinction between personal conveniences and corporate resources.

+ Be transparent and maintain a high degree of disclosure levels in all facets of its
operations.

+ Satisfy the spirit of the law and not just the letter of the law.

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is thus concerned with the
ethics, values and morals of the Company and its Directors, who are expected to act
in the best interests of the Company and remain accountable to shareholders and

other beneficiaries for their action.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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The Company has a diverse Board of Directors (“Board”), which primarily takes care
of the business needs and stakeholders’ interest. The Company is making efforts in
appointing suitable personnel to complete the requirement of the requisite
combination of executive and non-executive directors of the Company and Company
Secretary and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, required under provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, pursuant to Section 164(2) of Companies Act, 2013, all the Directors have
provided declarations annually in Form DIR-8 that they have not been disqualified
to act as Director. No Director is related to any other Director on the Board in terms
of the definition of ‘relative’ given under the Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directors held Directorships in more than 10 public limited companies.
All Directors are also in compliance of the limit on Independent Directorships of
listed companies as prescribed in Regulation 25(1) of the Listing Regulations.
Further, none of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10
Committees and / or Chairman of more than 5 Committees (Committees being Audit
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, as per Regulation 26(1) of the
Listing Regulations) across all the Companies in which he / she is a Director. The
necessary disclosures regarding committee positions have been made by all the
Directors.

Attendance at Board Meetings and details of Membership of Directors in other
Boards & Board Committees:-

The following table gives the attendance of the Directors at Board meetings / Last
AGM of the Company and also other directorship other than the Company and
Chairmanship/Membership in Board Committees of public limited companies:

During the financial year under review, Five (5) Board Meetings were held on the
following dates:

1. 29th May, 2017

2. 31st August, 2017

3. 04th September, 2017
4. 7th November, 2017
5. 12th February, 2018

Name of the | No. of | Whether | No. of | No. of Membership/
Director Board Last AGM | Directorsh | Chairmanship in
Meeting | Attended | ip in other | other Public
Attende | held on | Public Limited companies
d 26t Limited
Septembe | companies
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r, 2017
(Yes / No)
Member | Chairman

Mr. Jatin Rajnikant | 0 No 2 Nil Nil
Sarvaiya *
Mrs. Rekha Jatin |5 Yes 0 Nil Nil
Sarvaiya
Mr. Nagesh Vinayak | 5 Yes 2 Nil Nil
Kutaphale
Mr.Dharmesh Doshi | 5 Yes 2 Nil Nil

* Vacation of office with effect from 12t February, 2018

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Terms of reference and role of Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee at the Board level with powers and role that are in accordance
with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation, 2015. The Audit Committee of the Company supported by professional,
inter-alia, provides reassurance to the Board on the effective internal control and
compliance that ensures:

+

Reviewing the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct,
sufficient and credible;

Reviewing with management the Annual/Half-yearly/ Quarterly financial
statements before submission to the Board;

Reviewing with management;

Discussion with management before the Audit, nature and scope of Audit, any
significant findings and follow up thereon as well as post-Audit discussion to
ascertain any area of concern;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations into matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity and reporting the matter to the
Board;

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the
depositors, shareholders (in case of non - payment of declared dividends)
and creditors;
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+ Related party transactions;

+ To review the matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility
Statement to be included in the Board’s report in terms of Section 134 of the
Companies Act,2013;

4+ To review the Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and
results of operations;

+ To recommend re-appointment of Statutory Auditors and to fix their
remuneration.

During the financial year under review, Five (5) Audit Committee Meetings were
held on the following dates:

1. 29th May, 2017

2. 31st August, 2017

3. 04th September, 2017
4. 7t November, 2017
5. 12th February, 2018

The gap between two Audit Committee meetings was not more than 120 days, in
compliance with the Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (erstwhile,
Listing Agreement). The Minutes of the meeting of Audit Committee are discussed
and taken note by the Board of Directors

Name of the Member | Category Status No. of
Meetings
attended

Mr. Nagesh Kutaphale | Non-Executive Director Chairman |5

Mr. Dharmesh Doshi Promotor & Non-Executive | Member 5

Director
Mr. Jatin Sarvaiya Non-Executive Director Member 5

. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Committee has the mandate to review, redress shareholders’ grievances, to
approve all share transfers.

Terms of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee:
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4+ Transfer /Transmission of shares;

+ [ssue of duplicate share certificates;

+ Monitors expeditious redressal of investors’ grievances;

4+ Non receipt of Annual report and declared dividend;

4+ All other matters related to shares.

During the financial year under review, Four (5) Stakeholders Relationship
Committee Meetings were held on the following dates:

1. 29th May, 2017

2. 31st August, 2017

3. 04th September, 2017
4. 7t November, 2017
5. 12th February, 2018

The Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on 31st March, 2018
and the attendance of the members at the Meetings held are as follows:

Name of the Member | Category Status No. of
Meetings
attended

Nagesh Kutaphale Non-Executive Director Chairman |5

Dharmesh Doshi Promoter = Non-Executive | Member 5

Director
Rekha Sarvaiya Promoter = Non-Executive | Member 5

Director

. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Committee’s constitution and terms of reference are in compliance with
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the

LODR.

Terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

+ To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance;

+ To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down
and to recommend to the Board their appointment and/or removal;
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+ To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes
and independence of a Director, and recommend to the Board a policy,
relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and
other employees;

+ To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the
Board;

+ To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board of Directors
from time to time and / or enforced by any statutory notification, amendment
or modification, as may be applicable;

+ To perform such other functions as may from time to time be required by any
statutory, contractual or other regulatory requirements to be attended to by
such Committee

During the financial year under review, One (1) Nomination & Remuneration
Committee Meetings were held on the following dates:
i. 12th February, 2018

The Composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on 31st March,
2018 and the attendance of the members at the Meetings held are as follows:

Name of the Member | Category Status No. of
Meetings
attended

Nagesh Kutaphale Non-Executive Director Chairman |1

Dharmesh Doshi Promoter  Non-Executive | Member 1

Director
Rekha Sarvaiya Promoter  Non-Executive | Member 1
Director

6. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING

The Company is in the process of appointing a suitable and qualified person
to join the Board as an Independent Director.

7. DISCLOSURES

+ There were no materially significant related party transactions i.e.
transactions of the Company of material nature with its Promoters, Directors
or the Management, or their relatives etc. which could conflict with the
interests of the Company.
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+ The Securities and Exchange Board of India have, vide order dated May 16,
2002 cancelled the registration of the Company as a Stock Broker. The
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) has declared the company as
defaulter, with effect from May 3, 2002, due to failure of the company to
resolve the investor complaints filed against the company.

4+ Related Party Transactions: All transactions entered into with Related Parties
as defined under the Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR
Regulations) during the financial year were in the ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length pricing basis and do not attract the provisions
of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. There were no materially
significant transactions with related parties during the financial year which
were in conflict with the interest of the Company. Suitable disclosure as
required by the Accounting Standards (AS 18) has been made in the notes to
the Financial Statements.

4+ The Company has formulated and published a Whistle Blower Policy to
provide Vigil Mechanism for employees including directors of the Company
to report genuine concerns.

8. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The last three AGMs were held as under:

Financial Year | Day & Date Time Venue
ended

31st March, 2015 25t September, 2015 | 02.30 pm Oxford Centre 10
31st March, 2016 30th September, 2016 | 04.30 pm Shroff Lane next

31st March, 2017 26t September, 2017 | 10.30 am To Colaba
Market, Colaba
Mumbai 400005

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Quarterly, Half Yearly, Nine Monthly and Annual Results of the Company are
published in the prescribed proforma within 48 hours of the conclusion of the
meeting of the Board in which they are considered, at least in one English
newspaper circulating in the whole or substantially the whole of India and in one
Vernacular newspaper of the State of Maharashtra where the Registered Office of
the Company is situated.
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The quarterly financial results during the financial year 2017-18 were published in
The Free Press Journal and Navshakti Newspapers.

10.RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT REPORT

Particulars No. of Shares Percentage
CDSL 757795 10.10%
NSDL 6546229 87.28%
Physical 195976 2.62%
Total 7500000 100.00%

11.GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

Stock Code (For Equity Shares)

AGM Day, date, time and venue

Saturday, 29t September, 2018 at 11.00
am at Registered Office of the Company
situated at Oxford Centre 10 Shroff Lane
next to Colaba Market, Colaba, Mumbai
- 400005

Financial Calendar

April 2017 to March 2018

Results for the First Quarter ending
on 3oth June, 2017

First Week of August, 2017

Results for the Second Quarter
ending on 30t September, 2017

Second Week of November, 2017

Results for the Third Quarter ending
on 31st December, 2017

Second Week of February, 2018

Results for the Fourth Quarter and
Financial year ended on 31st March,
2018

Fourth Week of May, 2018

Date of Book Closure

September 1st, 2018 to September 3,
2018 (Both Day Inclusive)

Listing on Stock Exchanges

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

Scrip Code

532131

Registrar & Transfer Agent

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli
(West),Mumbai:400083.Tel 49186270
Fax:49186060

** The Company has been delisted from the BSE with effect from 4t July, 2018

12.CORPORATE IDENTITY NUMBER (CIN)
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The CIN No allotted to the company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India is L65990MH1985PLC038176.

13.CORRESPONDENCE REGARDING CHANGE IN ADDRESS

Members are requested to address all correspondences, including dividend matters,
to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents.

14.CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS AS ON 315T MARCH, 2018

Category No. of Shares held Voting Strength
(%)

Promoters, Relatives & Associate 2364086 31.52

Companies

Public 2689938 35.87

NRI/FII’'s/OCB 263233 03.51

Banks and Mutual Funds 2182743 29.10

Total 7500000 100.00

15. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 315T MARCH, 2018

Category No. of | % of Total | No. of | Share % of
Share Share shares held | Amount total
holders holders

1-500 7807 92.9184 387699 3876990 5.1693

501-1000 274 3.2611 238093 2380930 3.1746

1001 - 2000 130 1.5473 209235 2092350 2.7898

2001 -3000 50 0.5951 127891 1278910 1.7052

3001 -4000 25 0.2975 88706 887060 1.1827

4001 - 5000 23 0.2737 107497 1074970 1.4333

5001 -10000 |54 0.6427 414806 4148060 5.5307

10001 - ***+*x | 39 0.4642 5926073 59260730 79.0143

Total 8402 100 75,00,000 7,50,00,000 | 100.00
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16.DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES

WHY DEMAT

Easy portfolio monitoring

Elimination of bad deliveries

Elimination of all risk
associated  with  physical
certificates

No Stamp duty is payable on
transfer of shares

Immediate transfer/ trading of
securities

Faster settlement cycle

Periodic  status report and
information available on Internet

Ensure faster communication to
investors

Ease related to change of address

Provides more acceptability and
liquidity of securities

Postal delays and loss of shares in
transit is prevented

Saves the shareholder from going

through cumbersome legal process
to reclaim the lost/ pilfered
certificates
e Faster disbursement of non-
cash corporate benefits like
rights, bonus etc.

HELP CONVERT BALANCE PHYSICAL SHARES TO DEMAT

17.DECLARATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT

The Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Employees of the
Company aims at ensuring consistent standards of conduct and ethical business
practices across the constituents of the Company. This code is reviewed on an
annual basis. Pursuant to Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a
confirmation from the Managing Director and CEO regarding compliance with the
Code by all the Directors Senior Management Personnel forms part of Annual
Report.
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ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE
TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE INDIA
LIMITED

Oxford Centre 10 Shroff Lanenext To

Colaba Market Colaba Mumbai-400005

Tel: 022-22826710-11, Fax-022-22846847
Email: tifilbse@rediffmail.com




Declaration Affirming Compliance of Code of Conduct:

As provided under Regulation 26(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board Members and the
Senior Management Personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for
the year ended 31.03.2018.

For Triumph International Finance India Limited

(\\H}\?m_i orsa

Nagesh Vinayakrao Kutaphale
Director
DIN: 00245782
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE INDIA LIMITED

1. We have examined the Corporate Governance report of Triumph International
Finance India Limited for the year ended 315t March, 2018 with the relevant
records and documents maintained & furnished to us by the Company and as
approved by the Board of Directors as stipulated in as per Schedule V of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

2. The Compliance of conditions on Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination was limited to review of procedures and
implementations thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of
the conditions of the Corporate Governance. [t is neither an audit nor an expression
of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

3. We further state that.such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

4. On the basis of our review and according to information and explanations provided
to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the mandatory conditions of
Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the Listing Agreement with relevant Stock
Exchanges / the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 subject to the qualifications mentioned
in the Secretarial Audit Report.

Al
ala Agarwal
Practicing Company Secretary

COP: 5356

Place: Mumbai
Date: 04/08/ 2018




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS FORMING PART OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the management discussion and analysis report
for the year ended on March, 31st 2018

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

Triumph International Finance India Ltd was founded in 1996 with an aspiration to become
one of the leading financial services groups in India. From initially providing advisory and
investment banking services, Triumph has grown by consciously and strategically investing in
expanding services in existing areas as well as adding a presence in adjacent markets to
become a leading diversified financial services conglomerate.

2. OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

The global economy is reviving from slowdown and would offer better business opportunities
in near future. Further, stable government placed in India would indicate positive growth
signal for an Indian Industry though in near term some short term challenges. Likely increase
in the Government spending towards various infrastructure sectors would create a rise in the
demand in several sectors of the economy, of which the company would be a beneficiary.

3. OUTLOOK

India's growth story was, till recently, quite attractive in comparison with many other
developed and developing economies. However, the nation's adverse fiscal deficit and
negative current account balance call for some bold rectification measures from the
Government. The Government would be focusing on consolidation of the economic recovery
through expeditious clearance of existing projects, selective disinvestment and accelerated
foreign direct investment through policy reforms. Also, Government's emphasis on
infrastructure projects would raise demand from Construction & Mining Equipment Industry
in the domestic market. Reforms in global economy indicate positive signal for overseas
market. Overall, the market seems to be going on the sluggish pace for the next few months
and would have positive note thereafter.

4. RISK AND CONCERNS

The Securities and Exchange Board of India have, vide order dated May 16, 2002 cancelled
the registration of the Company as a Stock Broker. The Directors are hopeful that the
Company will overcome its problems in due course of time and hence the company has
prepared the accounts on the going concern basis.

The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) has declared the company as defaulter,
with effect from May 3, 2002, due to failure of the company to resolve the investor
complaints filed against the company.



5. SEGMENT OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE

The Company has not carried out any major business during the year and operations of the
Company has been standstill since the SEBI’s order.

6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

During the year, the Company has been scouting for a suitable professional to perform the
Internal Audit and to conduct the Internal Control activities. Due to non availability of suitable
Professional, the Company was not able to perform the Internal Control Systems and check its
adequacy.

7. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, your Company has registered a revenue of Rs. 2,38,47,601/- as
against Rs. 3,92,88,043/- in the previous year. The Company incurred a loss in the current
year amounting to Rs. 13,59,872 /- as against loss of Rs. 2,63,55,027 /- in the previous year.

8. GOAL

The main goal of the company to set and achieve highest standard in performance and quality.
The goal is to align all sections of the organization internally to generate even better customer
value propositions and returns for share holders. The goal is also to set and maintain high
safety and environment norms for the company.

9. HUMAN RESOURCES

Human resources are integral and important part for the Company. It has put in place sound
policies for the growth and progress of its employees. During the year, Company maintained
harmonious and cordial industrial relations. No man days were lost due to strike, lock out etc.

10.DISCLOSURE BY THE SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL L.E. ONE LEVEL BELOW
THE BOARD INCLUDING ALL HOD’S

None of the Senior Management Personnel has financial and commercial transaction with the
Company, where they have personal interest that would have a potential conflict with the
interest of the Company at large.

11.CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The statements in this management discussion and analysis describing the outlook may be
“forward looking statement” within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual
result might differ substantially or materially from those expected due to the developments
that could affect the company’s operations. The factors like significant change in political and
economic environment, tax laws, litigation, technology, fluctuations in material cost etc. may
deviate the outlook and result.
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Financial Statements

[0 the Members of
Iriumph International Finance India Limited

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS fnancial statcments of Triumph
International Finance India Limited (the “Companyv™), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 317 March. 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income) the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity tor the vear then
eiided and @ summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

‘

Manageinent’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Fhe Company’s Board of Directors 1s responsible for the matters stated m Section 134(3) of
the Companies Act. 2013 (“"the Act™) with respect 1o the preparation of these srandalone Ind
AS financial statements that give a true and lair view of the financial position. financial
performance including other comprehensive income. cash Tows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. including
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and  detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and
design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records.
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS lnancial statements that
eive a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or

SErOr.

Luditor’s Responsibility
dur responsibility is lo express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements

based on our audit.

In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act. the accounting
and auditing standards and matters which are required 10 be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements m accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require
twe comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasimnable

We eonducted our

Paue 1 ol 12

801, Empress NMudeus, Gaothan Road, Off Little Flower School, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 069

Mobile: +91 5167664141 / 9029059911 + Email: advassociates@gmall.com
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

assuranee about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements are {reé from material

mlsstatement.

A1 andit mvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures 10 the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judzment. including the assessment of the risks o matenal misstitement of the
standaliome Ind AS linancial statements. whether due (o fravd or error In making these risk
assessments the auditor considers internal fnancial control relevant to the Company's
preparation ol the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give & true and tair view in
orcder 1o design audin procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the
on of the standalone Ind AS financial statements

overall presentati

We belteve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufticient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.
T
Qualificd Opinion

) We diraw your attention to Notes A(3) A4 and Be17), (20) and (28) in the Significant

,’1!’.'-1':1:_'.'|'|'|'..|.3<'." .'”

alleies and Notes on Accowns (Notes 4 & B) 1o thwe balance sheer. The
aocennty are prepared on going concern busis as the company hus shoven is iinrent 1o do

the above mentioned notes in B, as the Securities and Exchange Board of Indie has
concelled the registration of the Company as a stock-broker and the Nuational Stock
[xchange has declared the Company to be a defaulter and that the Company's appeal has
hevir dismissed by the Apex Court. and recovery of debts being doubtin! as wentioned in
para (Vi) helow and sizable accimulated losses, we are wnable to quantifv the impact of
soime of gualifications and the loss for the year and assets and liahilities and the eyguity
stated i the Balance Sheet:

thy Wo deanw vour attention (0 Note 20 in Note B to the Balance Sheet abour amount of Rs.
WY erores receivahle from Classic Credit Liniited " CCL 7). CCL has not commenced
the paviment ax per the time schedule, The Company has naot heen able (o produce any
evidlence to uy to show that CCL will be able 1o repay the ammont and give the

S T - ') L 2 P !
N, l;_l-'-'l:ln'.':":_" ) f,l"'-'l_ TR c b iy cdived L’_‘,I,'-';|.i.:|':.'.'|'f'r'.- R B S R IR AN ¥ FH I

[CEEATSY SR rf',r (RN OV .":'L.-,'.-'.{ Jrcrele o l_;!.'l.}.'ff'_!.:_ foy X, ek H’.':'I-'.--ll.". cht TR pecen@er gDy ey

ot et from CCL seem denhifid. On the basiy theat the aerount i aol recoverahl
and the provision for the same is required (o be made in the aecowiis, the loss for the vear

anel the deba hafance of Proflt & Loss Accaunr shown in the Balg

THNS .S.'xl'l"l. I |."'l'."|ii !i|'{|'1-.L
fieen figher by Bs 7099 crores and ithe asset, stated in the balunce sheet would have heen

.‘In.lll &1 el .n",':.:r‘fg" eviend,

fo) e dranw your aliention to the fact that total Debtors other than Classic Credit Limited are

W

Re 284 crores. In absence of other details about them, we are unable 1o express an

I i
fHierent an e

about the recoverability of ine amount and the consequential cffec

AT
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ADV & ASSOCIATES

losy for the year aid on the asser, Habilities and the other equity. stated in the Balance
Nheer

(et We e vour attention to Nofe No 24(b) and (¢} about Rs 12.77 laes paid by Triumph
a"‘ jl:,",'.i,."\ .S‘L..rp-.!l.L".I 5N lll.-r!j !rU -f}'?k; .)".'r: I||-|"_|I‘I-l'|-‘-.l|:)3||.|-‘._l| Ail»[l'.'lrf.jllllllrur-'.ll‘lj [:‘0 ()j) [))l.l'." Hli' )'I- ||-“|' { 1' J.r 1' Jr{ JTJI; x'l'l-! l'.'l.?"‘."-!l L
of anyv informaiion from The Madhavpura Mercamile Co. Op. Bank lud confirming the
paviend, we are unable (e express ar opinion abowt the receipt of the siome B and
conseghivmial effect thereof an the losy for the vear and an the asset, Jiahili D eepaid

Stepfod i (e .I.::.'."la-.‘fi" ‘S’.'I-'-_"L' .

Grest ok o NerviEe Jox

rol e deane vone attention: 1o Note No 32 aboul non-provision of i
wavethle, weare wunable o express an opinion about the total liability o servive oy and
cormvegiient ol effect thereof on the loss for the vear and on Hie assed, Heahilicres gl eognin

sterteelda the Bolinee Sheer.

(1) We drav youwr attention to Note 26 in Note B o the Balance Sheet whawt Rs.3.50 crores
peidd 1o Panther hvestrade Limited. In view of the jact that DRT matiers are pending
roaiint Perthier tnvestrade Limited ad since ofher in j o ahont Hheo pef heide
aoaniNt Panddficr investrade Linuted and sthee offrer maforinicilion ahon! Dhesn is ol e
availahle fo us. we are wunable to express an opinion abowr (he recoverabiline of this
cmnanl and consequential effect thereof on the loss for the year wnd on the usser.
leehilities cond equity stared in the Balance Sheet,

(o Be draon vour alrention to Note No (31)(b) and (c) of Notes on accounts forming part of
Financial Sicrement which relaies to ovwnership of shares and securities and dividend

meone Ry 343 laes received during the year. In absence of fnformation recarding the

awnership of stares and securities we are unable to express an opinion abowt Hils aimon

wied comsequential effect thereof on the loss for the year and on ihe asset. fiahi
Coaiiy sietted i the Balance Sfreet.

lcept for the matters referred (o in para (a) (0 () above i respect of which the amonni
involved is significant and in respect of which we are unahle 10 express anr opinion ahot
recoverahillity of amount. delivery of shares. in our opinion and 10 the best of ouwr
iforimation and according to the explanations given (o us. the said accanns, read with the
Notes 1o Accounts appearing in the Note [3 give the informaiion required by ithe
Companics det, 2003, in the manner so required.

(i) dinview of owr inability to comment upon recoverability of anmount from otlier Debtors /
advances / other amount stated in para (a) (o (g) above, and in view of our opinion
about dowbtful recovery of wmounts from CCL stated i para (b) above in our opinion
the said accounts, read with the Notes to Accounts appearing in the Note B, do not give
a true aind faiv view in conformity with the accounting principles gencrally accepted in
frddia:

(i) In the case ol the Balance Sheet, of the state ol allairs of the Company s
at 317 March, 2018;
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(11} In the case of the Statement of Prafit and Loss. of the loss for the vea

ended on that date:

i) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement. of the Cash flows [or the vea
ended on that date.
and
(iv)  In the case of the Statement of Changes n eguity. of the Changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

i As required by the Compantes (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2016 (the “Order™) issued by the
Central Government in terms of section 145(11) of the Companies Act. 2013, we give in
the Aunexure "A” a slatement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

(b) Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that -

{1} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best o7
our knowledue and beliel were necessary for the purpose of ouwr audit:

(11} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have heen kept so lar as
apnears [rom our examination of such books:

(111) The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
fncamie. the Cash Flow Starement and Statement of Changes in Eguity dealt with by this
Repart are i agreement with the books vt account:

(ivy I our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements coniply with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act,

(v) On the basts of wrilten representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2018, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none ol the directors is disqualified
as at 3 1st March. 2018, from being appointed as a cirector in terms of section 164(2) of the
At

(vi) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness af such controls. refer 1o our separate
report 1 TAnnexure BT Our repart expresses an unmodified opinion an the adequacy and

effectiveness o the Company’s internal financial controls over financia

(vit) With respect 1o the other matters to be includet

the Auditor’s Report i accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our apinion and to

the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us:
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on s
financial position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements except as
mentioned in Note 22 and 24 in Note B to the financial statements.

The Company has made provision. as re quired under the applicable faw or
accounting  standards, for material foreseeable losses. on long-term

3

contracts including derivative contracts except as menticned m Note 23 in
Note [ 1o the financial siatements.

(¢) The Company has not transferred the amounts. required to be transterred. to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company and as per the
RBI puidelines the bank has transterred the unclaimed dividend (o the
Reserve Bank of India DEAT account.

For and one behall of

ADV & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regisiration no 128045W

NN
a7 Sy
Q)“‘L\f\ &

Prithash Muandhaniva
Partner
NMemibership no 421679

NMumibai. 30" May. 2018
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CHARTERED COUNTANT

Anpexure A to the Auditors' Report
(Referred to in pacagraple (N under Report o Other Legal and Reguliatory Requnwmcm\ secrion of onr
report af even dure)

The Annexure referred to n paragraph 3 of our report to the members of Triumph
International Finance India Limited on the hinance:
March. 201 8.

| ("the Company') for the year ended 317

(i) 'he Company does not have any fixed assets.

(i (a) The mventories of sccurities in physical {orm have been physically
verified ar the end of the vear by the management.

b1 According to the information and L\plaw:*"un uven 1o us. the procedures ol
physieal  verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonahle and adequate in relation to t]‘;-c size of the Company and the nature
of 1ts business.

(¢) According o the information and explanations given to us, the Company
Is maintaining proper records of inventory. However. no records are available
lor verification.

(1i1) During the year the company has granted inlerest-free unsecured loans to |
(one) party covercd in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act. 2013, The maximum amount involved duri

¢ 1€ Year was
Rs. 77,150/ and the vear-end balance of such loan was Rs. 1.3

o

(o Inour opinion. the terms and conditions on which toans have been granted o
Company listed in the register maintained under section 189 ol the
Compamies Act, 2013 are not. prima facie. prejudicial to the interest of the
Comipany except thal rate ol interest is “zero.

(b)  According to the information given to us. in ciase of loans given. the schedule
ol repavment of principal amount and payment of mterest has not been
stipulated by the management. ]

{¢) According to the information given to us, there are no overdue amounts n
respect ol loans granted to such companies.

(iv) In our epinion, the Company has complied with the provisions of sections
185 and 186 of the Companies Act. 2013 in respect of loans, mvestments,

guarantees and security.
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During the vear the company has not accepted any deposits frony the public as
delfined in the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India read with the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevamt provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. Hence in our opinion.
the clause (v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

The Company 1s not covered by the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules.
2014, and hence. the provisions of the clause 3(vi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us. during the vear the
company  was regular in depositing undisputed  statutory  dues including
provident Tund. employees’ state insurance. income lax. sales tax. wealth 1ax.
custom dutv, service tax, excise duty, cess and other material statnory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities excepl as mentioned helow -

1. Service lax payable Rs 19.02 laklis was in arrcars, for a period more than six
months from the date it became payvable.

2. TDS pavable Rs 0.50 lacs was in arrears, for a pertod more than six months
from the date it became pavable.

According to the information and explanations given to us. as on 31.3.2018 no
undisputed amounts payable 1 respect of income tax, wealth tax. sales tax.
customs duty, excise duty and cess were in arrears. for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

According 1o the information and explanations given to us. there are no dues of
sales tax, servige tax. custom duty. wealth tax, excise duty and cess. as on
31.3.2018. which have not been deposited on account of anv dispuie.

According Lo the information and explanations given o us. particulars ol dues of
income tax as on 31,03.2018. which have not been deposited on account of any

dispute. are as under —

Name ol the Nature of Dues Amount Period to which Forum belore
Statute (Rs in the amount which the
Lacs) relates dispute is

pending

L Act T9a) lncame Tax Demand 25998 ACY 200 | CITIA)
T Act 1961 [ncoime Tax Demand 68604710 Block period Bombay High
ended Court
23 March., 200
1. Act, 1961 : Peniley R 262.35 Block period Bombay High
Court
R{LNN
Act 9G] [ncome Tax Demand f23.51 ALY 202 FTA
L B Y [neome Tax Bemand ;36 ALY 20 [ A
Penaliy 26:24 NEY
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LT, Ace, 1961 Pemalty LArT 47 ALY 2004-1F o FTAT
L1, Ace, 1961 Penally 384K ALY 200511 ITA
LT, At 1961 Income Tax Deniand sy AN 24 3-14 Lol NS ]

I 196 Inevmeg oy Premand 87.58 AL 218 ClLT A

(c) The Company is required to transfer Rs 8,14.191 to investor ¢ducmion and
protection tund. however the same was not transterred to the fund. As per the RBI
cuidelines the bank has transferred the unclaimed dividend to the Reserve Bank
of India DEAJ account,

The Company has not borrowed from any Financial Institution. Government or
by 1ssue ol Debentures during the year. However, in our opinion and according to
the information and explanation given to us. the Company has defaulted in
repavment of dues to banks. The details of the same are as under

] The Madhavpura  Principal 26501 Singg 04042001

Mercantile Co-0p. Bank Interes 13008 46

2 {entitl Bank gl Principa 4546382 Simge 2103200
Commerce [Ergnvhile Interest 338746
Cilobal Irust Bank Bank Guarantee 31500
Linnited | bmterest  on Bank Since 29,010 2004
Cruarantee 369.59

Note : All the above loans were overdraft facilitics and were not havine any fixed
repayment schedules. Therefore, in case of the principal amount, the period ol delault
is calcutated from the date the banks have demanded the payment. Perod of default
with respect to interest is not mentioned since provision for the same has been made on
various dules. The payments made are adjusted towards Principal repayment.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
ofter (including debt instruments) or term loan. Accordingly. clause 3(ix) ol the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us. certain ¢lients and banks
have lodged complaints agminst the Company with charges relaung o cheating by

the Company. The detals of such complaints are as under

Complaint by Stage of complaint Charges raised

Economic (Mience wing  The matter s still  wnder  The Company and its Direciors
of CTl. Mutnbai  investizgation of EDOW. CBi. No along with ather 3G p
investigating  preferential charge sheet is filed yet. alleged for commission of various
es relating to cheating and

gery under Indian Penal Code

s werg

allotment  of  shares by offs

audiming Polymers for

ftiied ;|r||.I P.C. Act’ 1988,

The Madhavpura CBIL hag Nled the charge sheer  Unlisation of loan of Rs
Maercantile Co. Op. Bank  before the High Court. Gujural acninst sanction of Rs.S crores

Page 8 o112
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COUNTANT

T'o the best of our knowiedge and according to the imfermation and explanation
aiven 10 us, no other fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported
during the vear under audit.

{1 : Company has not paid any managerial remuneration covered by the prowvisians
f

:,u,-‘ section 197 read with Schedule \f' to the Act. and hence. the provisions of the
clause 3(xi) ol the Order are not applicable 10 the Company.

(xit}  According o the mformation and explanations given to us. the Company is not
Nidhi Company. and hence, the provisions of the clause 3(xii) of the Ovder are not
applicable o the Company.

(xiity According to the iformation and explanations given to us und based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transaction with the related party is in
compiiance with section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable and details of
such transaction has been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

{xiv) During the vear, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares and
hence. the provisions of the clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not apphicable to the
Comipany

(xv) o According 1o the information and explanations given to us and hased on our
examination of the records of the Company. the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with him. and hence.
the previsions ol the ¢lause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable

to the Comipany.

txvi)  The Compiny is not required o be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank ol India Act. 1934,

Far and on behalf of
ADV & -'\SSOciate:
Chartered Accountants
Firm RL sistration no 128045W

TR a2

Prakash Mandhaniva

Partner
Membership no 421679

X N P & - N
Mumbai, 307 May, 2018
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Annexure — B to the Auditors’ Report
fRtefirvel v G g Se8coiis wnder Report on Other Legal and Regulaiory Requivements seciion of air report of

evieed pfdie)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over fimancial reporting of Triumph
International Finance India Limited (“the Company™) as ol 31 March 2018 i conjunction
with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the vear ended on

that date. ‘
Muanagement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Fhe Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components ot internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit af Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered  Accountants of India ("ICAT"). These responsibilities 1nclude the  design,
inplementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
citectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct ol its business. including ndlicrence
to compam’s policies. the safeguarding of its assets, the preventicn and detection of [rauds
and crrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and the tmely

o]

prepuration of rehable financial information, as required under the Compames Act. 2013,

i

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility 1s o express an gpinton on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guitdance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing. issued by ICAIL and deemed to be preseribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls. both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls und. both
ssued by the [nstitate of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over finuncial
reporting was established and mamtained and if such controls operated elfectively in all
matenal respects,
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Our audit involves performiing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal tinancial controls system over financial reporting

L

and their operating effectiveness.
Gur -;uli‘ of internal linancial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of mternal financial controls over linancial reporting. assessing the risk that a |
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
mternal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the hinancial
tatements. whether due o fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sutficient and appropriate 1o provide a
basis for gur audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls svstem over financial

reporting

Vieaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's nternal financial control over financial reporting 1s a process designed (o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generallv
accepled accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial mporting
mehieles those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the mamtenance of records that.

reasoniable detail. accurately and tairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of‘
the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that ransactions are recorded as necessary (0
permit preparation ol {inancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company: and (3} provide
reusonable assuranee regarding prevention or timely detection ol unauthorised aeguisition.
use. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a malerial effect on the fimanciul

stalemenlts.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting.
mcluding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any
cvaluation ol the internal financial controls ¢ver financial reporting to future periods are
subject 1o the risk that the interpal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadeguate because of chine aes n conditigns, or that the degree of complionee with the

pelicies or procedures may deteriorate.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Upinion

In our ppinion. the Company has. in all material respects, an adequate: internal finangial
comtrols system over finaneial reporting and such internal financial controls over fipancial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the intermal control over
linuncial reporting criteria estahlished by the Company considering the essential componenis
of internyl control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India except as
mentioned i Note 31 in Note B to the Balance Sheet

Far and one behall of

ADV & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration no 128045W

Prokash Mandhaniva

Partner

Mombership no 421679

Nk s oAl
Mumbai. 307 May. 2018
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BALANCL SHEET
ASATIIST MARCIL, 2018

TRIUMPH [NTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

Particulars __Notu As at 31st March, As al 31st March,
N, 2018 2017
1. ASSETS:
(1) Non-Current Assets
{a) Financial Assets
) [ L8254 81K 4.82.99 800 4,82.99,800
(i1 Leans 2 131,25 74100 48,500
(i) Other Financial Assets 3 1.23.74.05.385 1,24.31,86,567 1,27,86,11.365
(b) Income-lax Assels 4 22,59.09.046 22,36.26:702 21,70,08,100
1511765481 15L5L8T.069  1.54,39.67,705
(2) Current Asscts -
(a) lmventories 5 1.51,637 1.51,637 1.51.637
{b) Financinl Assets
- Cash and Cash equiviients 6 3,46.12.919 3.26,32,794 3,05,58.177
3.47,64,536 3,27.84,431 3,07,09,814
TOTAL 1,54,65,30,037_ 1,54,79,71,600 1,57,46,77,579
Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES;
(1) Equity
{a) Equity Share Cuapital 7 7.50.00.000 7.50,00.000 7.50.00,000
{b) Other Equity 8 (1.04.94.38,115) (1.04,80,78.243) (1.02.17,23,216)

{2) Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(a) Borrowings
{b) Giher Financial Liabilities

(3) Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

TOTAL

Significant Aecounting Policics and
Notes on Accounts lorming part ol
Financial Statements

As per our Report Attached
ADV & Associates
Chartered Aecountants
Firm Reg. No ]1’.8045\&/‘:‘I
\a

ﬂhﬁ#ﬂ\m‘“
Prakash Mandhaniya
Partner

Membership No 421679

Mumbai, 30th May, 2018

Annual Accounts 2017-18

10

F
r o)

As at Ist April, 2016

{97,44.38.115] (97,30,78,243)

(94,67,23,210)

1.30.43.80.320
1,21,13.45213

1.30.43.80,320
1.21,13,54,261

1.30.43.80,320
1,21,13,45.213

2,51,57.25.533 2,51,57.34,581

2.51.57,25.533

5242619 33,15,262 56,735,262
32,42.619 53,15.262 56,75,262
1,54,65,30,037 1,54,79,71,600 1,37,46,77,579

For and on behall gl the Board of Directors

T
[)har-rncsh Do.shi
(DIN 02568186)

Birector

Nagesh Kutaphale
(DIN 00245782)
Director

Mumbai, 30th May, 2018




STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

FRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

(dmonnt in T)
Particulars Mote Mo, Previous Year
1 Revenue from Operations 12 2,38,47.601 3,92,88.043
2 Other Income 13 3.45,166 3,50,732
3 Total Revenue 2.41.92.767 3.96.38.775
4  Expenses:
(1) Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade 14 - -
(i) Finance Costs 15 1.6236 8,800
(11i) Other Expenses 16 2,55,51,003 6,59,85,002
2,35,52,639 6,39,93,802
5  Profit Before Tax {13,59,872) (2,63,55,027)
6  Tax Expense - -
7 Profit/ (Loss) for the year (13,59,872) (2,63,55,027)
8 Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Ttems that will not be reclassified
suhsequently to profit or loss - -
(i1} ltems that wil! be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income - -
9 Total Comprehensive Income lor the peried (13.59.872) (2,63,55,027)
10 Earnings per Equity Share: 39
Basic and Diluted (0.18) (ER1Y)
Significant Accounting Policies and A
Notes on Accounts forming part of
Fipancial Statements B

As per our Repoit Attached
ADV & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No 128045W

Prakash Mandhaniya
Partner
Membership No 421679

Mumbai, 30th May, 2018

Annual Accounts 2017-18

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ALY
LA
Dharmesh Doshi
(DIN 02568186)
Director

Nagesh Kutaphale
(DIN 00245782)

Munibai, 30th May, 2018
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FRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) L1 U

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON THE
BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

A SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Statement of Compliance
The finaneial stalements of the Company have been prepared I sccordance with Ind ASs notified under the
Companies  (Indian  Accounting  Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standardsy (Amendment) Rules, 2016.

Upto the vear ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial stalements in accordance with the
Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Previous GAAP). These
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 ar¢ the Company's first Ind AS financial

statements. The date of Transition to Ind As is April 1, 2016.

2 Accounting Convention
The accounts are prepared under the *Hisrorica! Cose Comveniion ™ method.

3 Basis of Accounting

The accounts are prepared as per the ‘Accrual Basis of Aceownting”

The accounts are prepared on going concern basis. as the ban by the SEBI by its order dated November 12,
2007 from accessing the securitics market and also prohibiting the Company from buying, selling or otherwise
dealing or associating with the securities market 10 any manner, whether directly or indirectly, for a period of
five years ends on November {2, 2012. The Company has shown its intent to do business of trading in shares
and securities thereafter,

4 Revenue Recognition

(1) Profit'Losses from Share Trading activity is recognised on ‘FIFQ Cost * basis on trade dates.
(ii) Dividend income is recognised as and when the dividend is received.
5 Investments
Long-term fnvestments  are  stated ar cost less provision for diminution, other than temporary,

in the value of the investments

6 Valuation of Stock-in-trade

Trading Stock of Shares is valued at lower of Cost or Markel Value. The cost is determined
on the basis of “FIFO”

7 Retirement Benefits
There are no employees.

Annual Accounts 2017-18
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B. NOTES ON BALANCE SHEET
AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

{a) Financial Asscts
I INVESTMENT

TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

Trade Investments (Unquoted) (Long-term) Fully Paid-up

lovestment in Subsidiary Companies

3.429.980 (3,429.9805 Fguity Shares of Rs 10 cach

Triumph Retail Broking Services |

imyited.
26, 50,0001 (26,350,000} Equity Shares of Rs 10 eadl

TUK Finanee & Leasing Pyt Limited

Less: Prowision for diminution in value of investments

2 LOANS

{a} Loans and Advances to related partics

3 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

(a) Security Deposits
(i} I'o Companics under the sanwe Managemenl
{11 To Others

(b) Trade Receivabies
Long-term trade receivables (refer notes 20 and 27)

(c) Other Loans end Advances

4 Income tax Assets

5 inventories

Stack-in-trade {refer note 31)

BN

B

R Annual Accounts 20017-18

3.42,V9. 8

2,65,00,000

FA4ZH9R00G

2.65,ui :_||_-_£.

6,07,99,800

300,000,000

14.99,45.159

73,63.74.802

301085 42

6.07.99.800

|7

5 00000

As at

Ist Aprii, 2016
Z

3.42.99 80

2,65.00,000

6,07,99.800

1.23,00,000

4.82.99 800

S.U0.06G.600

f4.499. 45 139

76,20,75,343

28.11.66,003

5.00,00.000

14,99.60.159

82.83.46.788

23.03.04.418

1,24,51.86,567

1,27,86.11.365

22.36.26,702

21,7008, 100

1.51.637

1,51.637




TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

6  Cash and Cash equivalents
{(a) Cash o hand 5,055 5319

{b) Bank Balances
With Scheduled Banks
{17 On Current Account
{1y O Deposit Account {refer note 28)

Notes:

(1) Balance with Banks includes unclaimed dividend of
Rs Nil (Previous year Rs Mil}

{1i) Balanee with Banks on account of deposits includes
unciaimed dividend of Rs 8,14.191 (Provious vear
Rs 8.14,191) (Reter Note 30)

(ii1) Fixed deposits Rs 3.20,23,931 (previous year
Rs3.03.76,712) have been kept as margin with o
hank for isspe of bank guarantees and the same is
under reconciliation
* Weoles ’rda}w\j ) C_E'Lul-v-] slpwn SQ‘O“I’“’\L—E”.
Financial Liabilities
9  Borrowings

(a) Secured Loans

Ferm Loans

1.30,43,65.52

I'ram Banks (reter note below) 1304365320
(b) Unsecured Loans

Other |oans and Advances
14,800
0.43,40,320

From Director

19.83.942
2.85,68,916

1.30.43.653.520

14.800

1.30.43.80.320

(a) lhe above Bank loan is twken from Madhovpura Mercanile Co-op. Bank Ltd and Oriental Bank of
Commerce erstwhiie {(Global Trust Bank Ltd) which is securcd against book debts, other receivables of the

Company and personal guarantee of the Directors of the Company and the Guarantee of a Compuny in which

former Directors arc interested

k

(b} Terms of repayment reler note nos 23 and 24.

10 Other financial liabilities

{a) Tradc Payables 1,20.72.94,932 1,20.72.94.932 1,200.72.94,932
(by Others 4050287 40,592,329 411,350,281
(201345213 1.21.13.54,26 1,21,13.45.213
11 Other Current Liabilities
Other Payables
(a) Forlxpenses 44,106 481 44.79,124 48,39,124
(b} Unclaimed Dividend #.14.191 8.14,191 814,191
(c) Bank Balance overdrawn due 10 debits for charges 21.947 21,947 21,947
3341619 53.15.262 56,75.262

AR

Annu'ul ﬁ-.c:coDruz 2017-18
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TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

7. Share Capital

i

/

Subseribed and  Fuolly paid-up share capital comprises ol eguity shares having & par value

value of Rs.

The
ol Rs, 10 &g

Adethion

nce shares having a pas I each as follows -

Asat 1%
April, 2016

As at 31
March. 2017

Asat 31"
March, 2018

(i) Authorised
EARRAINRAITLY lHlI PR BN F "i"i‘l'} S:L:Ii,':-

o Rs 1 each 800,00 DEHY 8.0 |_||-_:'_:'.~|'||l 8.0 LR D00

JAOOD0 (4 00 000 Preference Shares

of Rs 100 cachk 400 000

1 (16), 1K)

A

(ii} lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
TAARLL00 (7S, 00,0000y Equity Shares
ol Rs W cuch

7}5[}_(}(;_”””

7. 50,040,000

(b) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the bevinime and at the end ol the year

(cl

Asat April [, 2016

Soil

Particutars As at March 31,2 As at March 31, 2017

3 Mo, chares o s Lnane A Rbgu M f she

L .

018
it . pes

75.00 000 TSO00.00  TSAMLLN0 FANMHLGGY TE,00.000 7.50,00.000

Equity Shures at the begining

Chunges during the year -

Lguay Shares at the end 75.00.000 7.530.00.000 75,600,000 7.50.00.000 73,00,000 7.50.00.000

fights, preferences and restrictions attached o shares

Equity Shares - The Company has one class of equity shures having a par value of Rs 10 each. Each sharcholder is
eligible for one votc per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Direclors is subject o the approval of the
sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividendl. In the event ol liquidation, the

equity sharcholders are cligible to receive the remaining assets of 1he Company atter distributivne of all preferential amounis,

in proportion to their sharcholding

{d) Details of sharcholders helding more than 5% of 1he aggregate shares in the Company

Equity Shares As at March 31,2018 As at March 31,2017 Asat April 1,2016
Mame 1:5[1:!.n.'|=:=l-.'.r!-‘_ Mo uf shares % Wiy ol 3hares Yo N of shires
Orienty) Bank of Comimerce 2176643 2002 276643 20402 2176693 29.02

Moneshi Consultaney Pyvi Lid 686100 9.00

Mr Dharmesh Dashi 607300 g.10

63611

607500

9.09 686100 9.0%

607500 8.10

810

Annual Accounts 201718
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{

i

X

8. Other Equity

ta} Capitnd Reserve
As per last Fingncial Statement

{(b) Capital Redempiion Reserve

As per fast Financial Satement

(¢} Share Premiunm Agoount
As per fast Financial Statement

(d) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
45 per last Financial Statementi restated)

Less: Genersl Resenve

Add: ProfiviLoss) {or the year

N

Annual Accounts 2017-18

As at
31 March, 2014
Ee

14.66,74.128

35000000

28.78.37 045

(1.61.73.90.314)
L0000, 00

(13,59.872)
(1,04.94,38,115)

14.66.74,128

SUS00

25.78.37.943

(1,59.12,35.287)

(ARSI RN

{2.63,55.027)

T(1,04,80,78,243)

(1.02,1

TRIUMPH INVFERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) L'TD

As at
1 April, 2016

14,66.74.128
3.50.00.000
28,78,37.943

(1.59,14.68.791)
[0 00 (4,000

2,33,504
7.23.216)




TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FIN

12 Revenue from Operations
(a) Interest on NSE deposits
(Tax Deducted at Source Rs 17,772,367

(Previous year 60,5(1,490) (Reter Note 28))

(b) TInterest on Fixed Deposits
(Tax Deducted at Source Rs 5,09,976
(Previous year Rs 5,68,112) (Refer Note 28))

13 Other Income
(a) Dividend Income (refer note 31{c))

() MTNL deposit refund

14 Changes in inventories of Stock-in-trade
Opening Stock
Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

15 Finance Cost
Bank Charges and Commission

16  Other Expenses
Adverlisement Expenses
RoC Filing fees
CDSL Charges
NSDL Charges
Legal and Professional Fees
Share Transfer Charges
Auditor's Remuneration
Sundry batances Written-off
Profession tax
Miscellaneous Expenses

Annual Accounts 2017-18

N\

As at

31" March, 2018

T

1,87,47,857

50,99,744

2,38.47.601

3.45,166

345,166

[,51,637

1,51,637

1,51,637

1.636

13,379
39.000
25,876
26,751
35,050

1,24,827
59.000
2,50,00,000

15470

1,81,650

2,55,51,003

\NCE (INDIA) LTD

As at

31" March, 2017

T

3,37,60,335

3,92.88.043

3,20,379

30,353

3,50,732

1,51,637

(,51.637

1,51,637

8,800

14,061
7,800
25,763
54,388
4,23,250
1,49.008
57,500
6,45,00,000
2,500
7,50,732

6,59,85,002




TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

17 The Company Law Board on 23" December, 2U08 an the ppplication by the SF1O passed an ex-pare order to restrain

the Directors of the Company 10 function as directors.
nged this order before the Bombay High Court on the ground that CLB passed ex-parte
nd thut sectioms 388. 237, 401 are not applicalle w the Comp the High Court directed the

for the mi 1

o fite the application before CLB. Accord . the Company approached the CLB

110 the said order such that the Board be allowed 1w comply with the statutory reguirements. CLB
allowed the said application and passed an order dated 200072000 allowing the Board o hold meetings Lo

comply with statutory vequirements, though the matter is pending at CLB {or final disposal,

18 (a} Ingome-tax deparinient had carried out search and scizire operations at the office premises of

i

3. 2001, The Department has assessed the total  sodisclosed  income

the Company oo March 20
for the block period ended on 23rd March, 2001, al Rs. 9918 crores by reating the cliens’
sales as Company’s income. The teial demand raised is Rs. 680.85 crores. The Company has
disputed  the demand in appeal belore the appellate authoritfes with no sucoess. The Company
then prelerred an appeal to the Bombay High Court which has been admitted. The Company is

legally advised that they have a good chance to succeed and accordingly, no provision is required.

(by Consequem to the disimissal of the aforesaid appeul by the Tribunal, the Assessing Officer levied
penalty of Rs 67245 crores for concealment of income which is confirmed by the Tribunal and
the Company has preferred  an appeal o the Bombay High Courl. The appeal has since Dbeen
admitted and is pending disposal before the High Courl. This demand being consequential, no
provision is made in the Accounts.

19 (a) Debhtors includes umount receivable rom following puartics under the same man

As at 31st As at 31st
Mame of the Company March, 2018 March, 2017
Rs Rs
Nivosi Trading & Investment Pyt Lid 2.64.70,514 2,71.71,057

(b} lLoans and advances includes loans und advances given o Lhe Tollowing companics under Lhe
Same management
As at 31st As at 31st
Name of the Company MNatore March, 2018 March, 2017
Niyosi Trading & Investment Pyt Lid, Security 1.50,00,000 1.50,00,000
(Maximum amount outstanding Deposit
Rs 130 G000KT)

Moneshi Consultancy Pyt Lid. Securily 2.25.00.006 2.25.00,000
{Maximum amount outstanding Deposit
Rs 2.25.00,000)

Moncon Tnvestiments Lid Securily 1.23,00, 10 1.235,00.000
{ Maximum amounst outstanding Depsit

R !:_“;if:.:.‘(..;..)

Triumph Retail Broking Services Ltd .oan [.51,250 74100
(Maximuns amount outstanding Rs 48.500)

i
v Annual Accounts 2017-18




FTRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDTA) LTD

Jl. Rs 233.71 wcroves was receivable from Classic Credit Limited (‘CCL’) a Company

who resigned on 31.3.20001, were interested. CCL and

(a) As on 31.3.2

in which two of the Directors of the Cor

its associates disputed the amounis pa ¢ them on various grounds.  After several meetings. when

- was referred 1o panel of throe Arbitrators. The Ar

the disputes could not be resoived, the m

riven the final award dated 29.9.2001 {*the Award’ ), which was aceepted by all the parties.

As per the Arbitration Award, CCL has w pay Ks 190 crores o the Company in full and
seltiement of all their does to the Company. Since CCL had failed 0 make payment as prescribed
in the Award for the lst instalment due on 30th June 2002 due to attachment of ils property by .
Debt Recovery Tribunal and Income-iax Department, the Company rescheduled the instalment
payment in a manner that the payment shall commence from 3Mb December 20005, CCL  has
informed the Company  that the DRTU has nol et vecated the attachment on s property and

1

accordingly, they will net be able lo commence payment to the Company as per the agreed

schedule and requested the Company for more time to make the paymient. The amount receivable
from CCL on 31.03.2018 is Rs 70.99 crores (zler writing-olf Rs 2.50 crores in the current vear). CCL is under
intended  to lodge a claim of its receivibles hefore the liguidator. However, on  pursuing for
recovery of the said demand from the erstwhile management of CCL. the Company is hopeful of
recovering the full amount from them and  accordingly. no claim hus been lodged with  the

| f'.[l‘:u.i\‘.'.ﬂ ;

(b) During the year 2003-04, certuin clients o whom the delivery of sharcs were not given had
reversed their  purchase transuction at the prevailing market price of the respective shares.
Accordingly, the Company had credited the accounts of the clients and debited CCL  with the
sales consideration of Rs 18.11 ¢rores. CCL has confirmed their lability (o pay this amount in
addition 1o and separate from the amounis specilied in the Arbivration Award.

21 The Economic Offence Wing (EOW) of the Central Bureau of lInvestigation {(CBl), Mumbaj have filed
a complignt in the City Sessions Courl vide case number 532006 against the Company and its
Directors tor alleged commission of various oilences relaling o cheating and  forgery under Indian
Penal Code and P.C. Act 1988, The Company does not envisage any Hubility therefrom.

22 The Company had  given post duled chegues aggregating Rs 5435 crores o M/s. Ashok  Mittal &
Cnl-\._.-\.-.:
present
Bankers dor slop payment and the same were dishoncured. The party filed Criminal Complaint uw's. 138
oi the INegotiabic Instrument Act, with Additiona!  Chicl” Metropelitan  Magistrate, Mumbai  on
17.01.2001 and the same was re-notificd on 22.082002. The Additional Chiel Meiropolitan  Magistrate
Court by its order dated June 21, 2007 convicted the Cuompany w's 138 of the Negotiable Instrument
Act and levied a fne of Rs. 9 crores. The Courl also convicled Mr. Jfatin Sarvaiya, Managing Director,

¢ advance towards  intended  purchase  from them.  Ms. Ashok Mittal & Comipany

2
’

the chegues without finalisation of any transaction. The Company accordingly, instructed their

of the Company and sentenced him 10 imprisonment ol one year alwmgwith a fine of Rs 6 crores. The

Company has filed a petition before the Sessions Court against this order which is pending disposal.

23 (a) ‘The Globwl Trust Bank (GTB) (now Oriental Bank of Commerce (OBCH has fled an application
with the Debi Recovery Tribunal ('DRT™Y, on 06.08.2003 fuor recovery ol loun of Rs 46.76 crores.

The DRT has. passed an interim order imposing a temporary  injunct from  wansferring/zelling /
creating any third party vights, disposing off or dealing with- any Company’s assets by the
Company. OBC has stopped providing for the interest on the above loan with effect from

st April, 2003, The Company has alse nol provided for interest from 15t April, 2001,
() OBC has also filed an application with the DRT for recovery of Rs 3.15 crores being amount paid

by them to The National Stock Exchange of India Limited -on invecation of bank guaramiee given

by them. The Company has not provided for any interest from 1se Aprif. 200 1.

Annual Accounts 2017-18
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TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

24 (a) The Arbitrator appointed by The Madhavpora Mereantile Co-opi Bank  Limited (MMCRB)  has

passed  an award  dated 03092003 divecting the Compony 1o pay Rs 2390 crores  incloding
imerest @ 17.8% up to 3132003 w the bank, The Arbitrmor has passed an award imposing a

tempovary  injunction  on the Company from  ransferring/selling/creating  any  third

5,
already  paid

disposing  off or dealing with any of the Company’s assets. The Company
Rs 1987 crores to MMCB., MMOB  has stopped

with effect from 1102001, The 1

April, 2001, The Company has

to pay the outstinding loan of Rs 2390 crores due as ul

viding for the interest on the

above loan

any also has not provided  for any  interest  from st

an  order dated 18092007 from the Arbitral  Tribunal

alongwith compounded  interest ,
W 23% from 1.4.2003. The Cumpany has filed an  application 1o the City Civil Coun at
Ahmedabad against the aforesaid order of the Arbitral Tribunal, which is pending disposal.

(b) Triumph Forex Services Pvt Ltd. (IFSPL), one of the subsidiary companies of the Company
{since dissolved) had a credit balance in fixed deposits cand  interest  thereon  aggregating
Rs 12.77.023 with MMCB. TFSPL requested the MMCB o adjust above credit against the dues
from the Company. However, MMCHB has not conlirmed the ahowve transzction and  therefore,

above adjustment is subject to confirmation by MMCB.

(¢) The Company deposited a Pay Order relaling fo refund of stamp duty of Rs. 2.93 crores in the
MMCDB  on 28th June 2002, MMCB has not given credit for the amount us  the  Income-tax
depariment has  directly attached und recovered this amount from the Reserve Bank of [ndia. The

Company has not received the instrument boack I'rom the MMCB

"2
v ]

In view of huge income-tax demands outstanding, the TRO has issued notices wuw/s. 226(3) of the
fncome-tax Acl. 1961 lo cerwin deblors, banks and associate concerns ol the Company restraining
them from making payments to the Company and requiring them lo make payment to the Income-tax
ilable with the Company, the TRO has collected Rs 3.30
jusied the income-tax retunds aggregating Rs 16.40 crores

Departiment.  As per the information  ava

crores from hanks and debtors of the Company and ad

against disputed ouisinnding income-tax demands. The exact amount coliected by the TRO from debtors and others is

nol available.

20 The Company has to reccive Rs 3.36 crores from Panther Investrade Litd (PIL} included under the
head “Long-termy Loans and Advances”. Notwithstanding the financial and legal matters involving PIL,

the Commpany is hopelul of recovering the debt and no provision is presently consideried necessary.

27 Balances of Sundry Debiors. Loans and Advences, Secured Louns and Sundry Creditors are subject to

conlirmation / reconciliation, and consequentiai adjustiments, it any.

28 The deposits with The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), ICICI bank. HDFC bank and
accrued interest thereon are subject to reconciliation, and consequential adjusiments. The interest received

sived from HDPC Bank is per Form No 26AS.

[rom [CICH bank s as per Interest Certificate and interest roe
the National Stock Exchunge India Limited hud reversed the interest amount of Rs. 267.44 lacs on account
of excess amount credited in the year ended 31st March 2017, The financial statements Tor the wear ended
31st March, 20017 have been restated (o correct this error. The effect of such restatement is summarised below.

Previous

Retrospective restatement of errors vear {restated}
g g

Interest on NSE Deposits

(a) Interest on NSE deposits (79,96,061) 6,05,04,253

(b} Reversal of excess interest crediled 26743918 (2,67.43.918)
3.37.60.335
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TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

Auditors™ Remuneration included in thie statement of protit and foss -

Previous vear

As Avdit Fees (excluding tax) 50,000 S0L000
['axation matlers - -
Others - : -

Current  lighkilitics  tor expenses include unclaimed dividend Rs 8.14,191 which is pavahle bevond
seven years. The company has not deposited the unclaimed dividénd o the investor education and protection
fund. Such unclaimed dividend lving with Global Trust bank has been transferred by the bank w the Reserve

Bank of Indin DEAF Account as per the RBI Guidelines in the vear ended March 31, 2017,

(a) Quantitative and value wise details in respect of opening stock, purchases, sales and c¢losing stock of
each of the itcms -

(i) Share and Securities
Qpenipe Closing

Particulars stock Purihases Sales stogk
20118-19 1,18,016 () O 1.18,016
(1.18,U16) (-) ) (1.18,016)

(i) In Value (in Rs)
2018-19 1.51.637 i} 0 1.51.637
(1.51.637) (-) (-) (1,51.637)

(b) Details of closing stock of Securities (As Certified and verified by the Management) -

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2018 March, 2017

Nome of the serips Qty Amount Quy Amount
T 4
HDIFC Bank 50 8,045 50 8,045
Karnataka Chemicals 10,000 - 10,060 -
Nirma 1.td 472 - 472 -
Rashet Agrotech Limited 72,001 63.360 72.000 63,360
Samudrn Shoes Lid 5,000 - 5,000 2
Patu Steet (TISCO Ludy 350 540,232 330 50,232
Unified Agro Ltd 30.000 - 30,000 -
HDFC Bank * 144 30,000 144 30,000
' 1,18,016 1,51.637 118016 1,51,637

* On account of merger
** The Company has not received the shares as
they have not been able to submit the shares of
Lord Krishna Bank, post-merger
#=#= Delisted
# Physically held hy the Compuny as certified by the Mansgement

(¢) The demat account of the company ifncludes shares and securities ol market value Rs 5,08,07.137
as on st March, 2008 which belong w the cliems of the compiny and hence. aré pot ineluded in
stock-in-trade. During the year, the company has received dividend Rs 345,166 on such shares and
securities which is shown under the head ‘Other income' in the statement of profit and loss.

However, the same is pavable 1o clients ol the compuny.
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TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

The Company has not made provision for interest on service-lax
2015 onwards.
Contingent labvlities in respect of) -
Partieulars
Incomie~tax demands not acknowledgment as
debt as the Company has disputed the demands
by prelernng am appeal.
Income-tax demands in case of Department appeals
Bank and other Guarantees (Net of deposits)
Collateral Corporate Guaranteses
Unclaimed interest on Bonds & Debentures written back
Fine u's 138 of the Negotiabie Instrurments Act
SFIO investigation

Complaint relating 1o Padming Polymers Lid shares

2,98,10.467

32,100,000, 000

14,57 961

9.00.00.0C

See Note - 17

See Notle — 2)

le of Rs 7.51,988 from 31st March.

payapic

Previous vear
E4

14.21.,45.02,685

20.37,576

2,98,10.467

32.10,00,000

14.57,961

9.00,00,000

See Note — 17

See Note - 21

34 The Company mainly operated as a broker on National Stock Fuchange of India Limited before being
declared defaulter on May 3. 2002, The assets and liabilities ol the Company mainly belonged (o
broking business only. During the year no broking business was carried out. Therelore, there are no

segment wise delails to be reported.

fad
Lh

In view of the financial stringencies. the Company has not been uhble 1o appoint a Company Secretary.

36 There are no oulstanding balances payable to any small scale [ndustrial undertaking,
37 The ROC gompliahees are reguired 1o be updated by the Company.
38 Related Party Transactions:

A, The list ol related parties and nature of their relationship is furnished below

(i} Subsidiaries

Priumph Rewil Broking Services Limited YEM Subsidiary

(i) Lirectors / Key Management Petsonnel
Mr Dharmesh H Doshi
Mrs Rekha Jatin Sarvaiva
Mr Nagesh Kutophale

Director
Ditector

Mon-Exccutive Directar

-

,
Annual Accounts' 2017-18
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(i) Companics
Moncon Investmems Limited
Maneshi Consultuncy Private Limited
Maoncon Exports Private Limited
Mividha Invesiments Private Limited
Niyisi -

BHj

rading & Investments Privite

Securities Py Limited

Senex Muarkeling Pvi. Ld.

imited

Friumph Retuil Broking Services Limited

TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

B. Transuctions with and outstanding balances of related parties are [urnished below -~

Pariculars

Imvestments in Shares

Nil

Nil

Provision ior diminution
in value of [Investments

Security Deposit for

Business Service

Debtors

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nii

Nii

Aonnt Pavable

Nif

Nil

Lounsd O given

77130
(25,6001}

Note: There are no associaies and no joinl ventures

Earnings per share

() Weishied averuge number ol equity shares

(1) Numiber of shares at the beginning of the year

{ii) Number of shares at the end of Uie year

Nil
Nit
Nil
Nil
Nif
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil

Weighted average number of equity shares vutstanding

during the vear

(b Net profit after 1ax

(c) Basic and diluled ecamings per shares (in Rs)

™

'\-.)

. Annual Accounts 2017-18

avatlable for equity shareholders (Rs)

Relatives of
Directiors! s
ANl SOmrEanies

in which directors

are interesied

Nil

Nil

Nil
Nil

Ni
Ni

7.00,543
(17.71,443)

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

20017-18

73.00,000
75,00 000

73,00, (0
(13.39:872)

Tomal

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nij

Outsia
balance 4s on

ading

310318

(31.03.2017)

3.42,99 800
{3.42.99.811

1.25,00.000
{1.23,00,000)

5.00,00,000
(5.00,00,000)

2.64,70,514
(2.71,71.057)

37,69.800
(37.,69.800)

1.51.250
{74,100

20 6-17

75,00,000
75,00.000

73,00,000

(2.63,35,027)

-3.51




TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

40 Reconciliation of Equity and Tatal Comprehensive Income

(a4} Reconciliation of Total Cormprehensive Tncome for the year ended Mareh 31 2017
Profit as per previous GAAP 3.88,891
Less: Retrospective restatement of reversal of excess interest i’.,GT’.-lj_‘-'IS
Net prafit under ind AS (2.63,55.027
Othier comprehensive hcome

Total Comprehensive lncome {2,63,55.027)

(b} Reconciliation of Equity as at March 31, 2017

Equity s per previous GAAP (94,63.34.,323)
Impact of Retrospective restarement of reversal of excess interest 2,67.43.918

Total Equity under Ind AS (97,30,78,243)

41 (a) Previous vear's Ngures have been regrouped, re-arranged and / or recast. wherever considered necessary

1o coriespond with current year's classification / disclosures.

{b) Figures have been rounded-off to the nearest rupee.

For and on behalfl of the board of directors

Xy
ﬂﬁk\ g IR

Dharmesh Doshi Nagesh Kutaphale
(DIN 02568186) {DIN 00245782)
Managing Director Director

Mutbai, 30th May, 2018
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TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE INDIA LIMITED

Cash flow siatement For (he vear ended st Muarcch, 2018

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prolatdf Liiss

it el

wome on MEE Depasits
nierest Income on Fixed Deposits
Drividend Incgme

Interes) Expenses
Changes oassets and liabilities

Changes in wirking capitab:

Adfusimenis

fF (IHCPREIES ARereaie (0 operaling axseds:
Acliysinrensy for Wrease
Cash generated from operations

Net Cash from Operating Activities (A)

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACLHIVITIES

Leans given lo a-suhsidiany

Interest Income an NSE [Deposils

[mterest Ingimme on Fised Deposits

v kdeined receaved
Bunk balamees (including non=current) not considered
s tsh wnd cash eguividents (net)
Net cash used in investing aclivities (B)
¢ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Finance cosks puiml
Net Cash Fram lTnaincing activitics ()
Net Increase/[Decrease) in eash and cash equivalents
Cashangd cash couivalent ay at the'begining of the year

Cash and cash equivalent as at the end ol the year

Signilicant Accounting Policies and
Motes on Accgunis forming part of
Financial Statements

ADV & Associnles
Chartered Aeeountaniy
Firm Reg, Vo [2ZRI43W O,

Q}“ ) ﬁw@tu :

Prakush Mandhaniyn
Partner
Membership No 421679

Mumbai, 30th May, 2018

™)

. PP Y
fefecrigiel i aperating flahilities

For the yveur ended 31
March, 2418

(13.59.871)
87.47.857)
{50,540 744 )

(5,45, 1406)

1,634

{255,510,y

34,98 838

(HE.69))

34.17,047

(2.21.33,856)

T
17}

2,24,68,400

(1,636

(1,636}

3,32.908

14,4165

For the year ended 3151
Marcch, 2007

(2,63.55.027)

{6,59,54,64%9)

a0 Y
350,952}
2.84,55,.244

(3.74,99.403)

5517 708

1.70,370
(26222244

3,69,60,594

TR
(8.800)
{5.47.611)

19.89,261

14,41,650

FFor and on behalf of the Bourd ol Directors

Dharmesh Doshi
{DIN D2Z568186)
Director

Numbai, 3ith May, 2018

Magesh Kuta phale
(DEN 00245782)
Director
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

To the Members of
Triuniph International Finance India Limited

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Triumph International
Finance India Limited (the “Holding Company™)and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its
subsidiary (the Holding Compnay and its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), comprising the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2018, the Consoclidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including other comprehensive income, the Consclidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity,for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information(hereinafter rcferred to as “the consolidated Ind AS financial
stalcments™).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated Ind AS
financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 ( hereinalter referred to as
“the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance including other comprenensive income, conselidated cash flow and statement of changes in
equity of the Group in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, (the “Act”™) as applicable with the accounting principles generally accepted in
tndin.The Group’s Management is respensible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisicns of the Act for safeguarding the respective assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting [rauds and other irregularitics; the seiection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and cempleteness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are fiee from
material misstatement, whether due (e fraud or erver, which have been used for the purpose of preparation
of these conselidated Ind AS financial statements by theManagement of the Holding Company, as
aloresaid.
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ADV & AS_SOCIATES

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on our
audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting
and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consohdated financial statements are {ree from material

nisstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidatedInd
ASfinancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation and presentation of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in ovder to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Holding Company’s
Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidatedlnd ASfinancial

stalements.

We oelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Qualified Opinion

(a) We draw your attention to Notes A(3} A(3) and B(18), (21) and (29) in the Significant Accounting
Palicies and Notes on Accounts (Notes A & B} to the balance sheel. The accounts are prepared on
going concern basis as the company has shown ils intent to do business of share trading immediately
affcr the end of the ban period. However, subject to the above mentioned notes in B, as the Securitics
and Lxchange Board of India has cancelled the registration of the Company as a stock—broker and
the National Stock Ixchange has declared the Company to be a defaulter and that the Company’s
appeal has been dismissed by the Apex Court, and recovery of debis being doublful as mentioned in
para (vii) below and sizable accumulated losses, we are unable to quaniify the impaci of some of
qualifications and the loss for the year and assers and liabilities and the equitys siated in the Balance

Sheet.

(b) We draw your attention to Note 21 in Note B to the Balance Sheet about amount of Rs. 70.99crores
receivable from Classic Credit Limited ("CCL"). CCL has not commenced the payinent as per the
time schedule. The Company has not been able fo produce any positive evidence to us (o show that
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CCL will be able to repay the amount and give (he delivery of the shares. According to ihe
information and explanation given (o us and in absence of any evidence being made available to us,
in our opinion on the recoverability of this amount from CCL seem doubtful. On the basis that the
amount is nol recoverable and the provision for the same is required to be made in the accounts, the
loss for the year and the debit balance of Profit & Loss Account shown in the Balance Sheet would
have been higher by Rs70.99croresand the assel, stated in the balance sheel would have been lower

Lo that extent,

(c) We dranv your attention (o the fact that toial Debtors other than Classic Credit Limited are Rs. 2.89
crores. In absence of other details abour them, we are unable 1o express an opinion  about  the
recoverability of the amount and the consequential effect thereof on the loss for the year and on the
assel, liabilities and the equitys, stated in the Balance Sheet

(d) We draw yvour attention to Note No 25(b) and (c) about Rs 12.77 lacs paid by Triumph Forex Services
Lid 1o the Madhavpura Mercantile Co. Op Bank Lid (MMCB). In absence of any information from
The Madhavpura Mercantile Co. Op. Bank Lid. confirming the pavment, we are unable 1o express an
opinion aboul the receipt of the same by MMCB and consequential effect thereof on the loss for the

year and on the assel, liabilities and equity stated in the Balance Sheel.

(e) We dravw your attenfion 1o Note No 33 about non-provision of interest on service tax puayable, we are
unable (o express an opinion aboul the 1oful liability of service tax and consequential effect thereof on
the loss for the year and on the assel, liahilities and equily stated in the Balance Sheef.

(1) We draw your altention to Nole 27 in Note B to the Balance Sheet about Rs.3.56 crores paid (o
Penther Investrade Limited. [n view of the fact thai DRT matiers are pending against Panther
Investrade Limited and since other information about them is not made available to us, we are unable
10 express an opinion about the recoverability of this amouni and consequential ¢ffect thereof on the
loss for the year and on the assel, liabilities and equity staled in the Balance Sheet.

(g) We draw your attention (o Note No (32)(b) and (¢} of Notes on accounts forming part of Finuncicl
Stertement which relates to ownership of shares and securilies and dividend income Rs 3.43lacs
received during the year. In absence of information regarding the ownership of shares and securities
we are unable (o express an opinion aboul this amount and consequential effect thercof on the loss for
the year and on the asset, liabilities und equity siated in the Balance Sheet.

(h) Fxcept for the matters referred to in para (a) fo (g) above in respect of which the amount involved is
significant and in respect of which we are unable 1o express un opinion about recoverability of
amount, delivery of shares, in our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the
explanations given (o ws, the said accounts, read with the Notes 1o Accounts appearing in the Note B
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, in the manner so required.
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TERELD AC

(i} I view of our inability to comment upon recoverability of amount front otirer Debiors / advances /
other amount stated in para (a) to (g) above, and in view of our opinion abou! doubtful recovery of
amounis from CCL stated in para (b) above in our opinion the said accounts, read with the Notes to
Accounts appearing in the Note B, do nof give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India:

M In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31> March, 2018;

) (i) In the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year
ended on that date;

(i) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash flows for the year
cnded on that date.

and

(iv)  In the case of the Consolidated Statement of Changes in equity, of the Changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
(a) Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report, to the extent applicable that -

(1) We have sought and obtained all the infermation and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidatedlnd AS

financial statements;

(1) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept so far as appears from

our examination of such books;
(iit)y The Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other

comprehensive income),theConsolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agrecment with the books of account mamtained
for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

(iv) In our opinion, the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

(v) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as at 31st March, 2018,
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

{vi) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the opcrating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure
A Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the

Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

(vit) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
Il of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

(a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its consolidated Ind AS financial statements except as mentioned in Note 23 and 24

in Note B to the financial statements.

(b) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foresecable losses, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts except as mentioned in Note 23 in Note B to the consolidated Ind AS

financial statements.

{c) The Company has not tansferred the amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. During the year, as per the
RBI guidelines the bank has transferred the unclaimed dividend to the Reserve Bank of

India DEAF account.

For ADV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no 1280435V

Qyerr
PrakashMandhaniya
Partner
Membership no 421679
Mumbai, 30th May, 2018
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Anuexure — A to the Auditors’ Report
(Referred o in paragraph S(h)(vii) nder Report on Other Legal und Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companics Act, 2013 (*“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Triumph International
Finance India Limited (“the Holding Company™) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its
subsidiary together referred to as “the Group™)as of 31% March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Coutrols

[he Group’s managemient is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controts over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (FICAT”).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherenge to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and complefeness of the accounting records, and the timely
prepacation of rcliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by TCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
(ntcrnal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit imvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating eflectiveness. Qur audit of internal
. [inancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

financial controls
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controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstalement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the auditors of
the subsidiary company is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over linancial reporting.

Meamng of Internal Financial Controls over Financial RReporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial cantrol over [inancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

consolidated financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intetnal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such nternal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31™"March 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established

by the Company consig the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For ADV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FFirm Registration no 128045W

Qe

PrakashMandhaniya
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 315T MARCH, 2018

TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDILA) LTD

(Amount in )

Particulars Note  As at 31st March, As at 31st March, As at Ist April,
No. 2018 2017 2016
I. ASSETS:
(1) Non- currcnt assets

{a) Other Intangible Assels 1 75,00,000 75,00,000 75,00,000

(b} Financial Assets
(i) Investments 2 1,40,00,000 1,40,00,000 1,40,00,000
(i) Other Financial Assets -3 1,23,84,05,385 1,24,41 86,567 1,27,96,11,365
(¢) Income-tax Assels 4 22,59.05.046 22,36,26,702 21,70,08,100

{2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 3
(b) Financial Assets

- Cash and Cash equivalents 6
TOTAL
II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
(1) Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 7
(b) Other Equity 8
Equity attributable to owner's
of the Company
(¢) Non-Controlling Interest 9
(2) Non-Current Liahilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 10
{ii) Qther Financial Liabilities 11
(3) Current liahilities
~ Other Current Liabilities 12
TOTAL
Significant Accounting Policies and A
Notes on Accounts forming part of
Financial Statements B

As per our Report Attached
ADV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No 12804SW‘

- et
[ J :J\"ff\‘;\{ M‘f\:‘*
Prakash Mandhaniya
Partner

Membership No 421679
Mumbai, 30th May, 2018

Annual Accounts 2017-18

1,48,58,14,431

1,48,93,13,269

1,51,81,19,465

(1,07,59,84,231)

(1,07,45,33,279)

1,51,637 1,51,637 1,51,637
3,46,36,465 3,26,59,400 3,05.83,384
3,47,88,102 3,28,11,046 3.07,35,021

1,52,06,02,333 1,52,21,24,315 1,54,88,54,486
7,50,00.000 7,50,00,000 7,50,00,000

{1,04,81,37,639)

(1,00.09,84.231)

1,58,283

(99.95,33,279)

1,60,144

(97,31,37,639)

1,60,973

(1,00,08,25,946)

(99.93.73,135)

(97,29,76,066)

1,30,44,37,320
1,21,13,45213

1,30,44,37,320
1,21,13,54,261

2,51,57 82,533

2,51,5791,581

1,30,44,37,320

1,21,13,45,213

2.51,57,82,533

56,45.946 57,035,869
56,45.946 57,035,869
1,52,06,02,533 1,52,21,24,315

60,48,619

60,48,619
1,54,88,54,486

(DIN 02568186)

Director
Mumbai, 30th May, 2018

R

Nagesh Kutaphale
(DIN 00245782}
Director




TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

ONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2018

| mionnl in ?:)
Particalars Sotedo. Previous Year
I Revenue from Operations 13 23R,47,601 3.92,88,043
2 Other lncome 14 _ 345166 3,50,732
3 Total Revenue . 2 41 92 LTl 3,96,38,775
4 Expenses:
(i} Changes in Inventorles of Swck-in=Trade 15 - =
(i1) Finance Costs 16 1,705 8.892
(iit) Other Expenses 17 _ 2.56.43,873 6,60,26,352
2,56,45,578 6,60,33,244
5 Profit Before Tax (14,52,811) (2,63,96,469)
Tax Expense - -
7 Profit/ (Loss) for the year (14,52,811) (2,63,96,469)
& Other Comprehensive Income
(1) lterns that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss - -
(13) lems that will be reclassificd
subsequently o profit or loss - -
Total Other Comprchensive Income - -
9 Total Comprehensive Income for the period (14,52,811) {2,63,96,469)
Profit for the vear apteributable to:
Owners ¢f the Company {14,50,952) 12.63,95.640)
Non-controlling interests (1,859 (82%)
Other camprehensive income aftributable to
Qwners of the Company - -
Non-eontrolling interests - -
[otal comprehensive income adributable to:
Owners of the Company {14.50.952) (2.63.95.640)
Non-controlling interests (1,859) (§29)
10 Earnings per Equity Share: 40
Basic and Dilutled (0.19) {3.32)
Significant Accounting Policies and A
Notes un Accounts forming part of
Financial Statements B

As per our Report Attached
ADV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No 128045W

Q m‘f'i“b\{\ D= o i

D i
Prakash Mandh'lmya .'\_

Partner .
Membership No 421679
Mumbai, 30th May, 2018

Annual Accounts 2017-18

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
1
£

LA L NN
| .

Dharmesh Doshi

(DIN 02568186)

Director

Muambai, 30th May, 2018

Director

Nagesh Kutaphale
(DIN 00245782}
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1. Other intangible assets:
Particulars

Gross carrying amount
Asat April 1. 2016
Additions

Disposal

As at March 31, 3017
Additions
Disposal

As at March 31,2018

Accumulated amortisation
Asat April 1, 2016
Amortisation expenszes
Eliminaticn on disposal

Asat March 31,2017
Amortisation expenses
Elimination on disposal

As at March 31, 2018

Nef carrying value
Asat April 1, 2016

As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2018

Annual accounts 2017-18
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TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

BSE Membership

Rights

2,66,00,000

2,66,00,000

2,66,00,000

1,91,00,000

1,91,00,000

1,91,00,000

75,00,000
75,00,000

75,00,000




FRITMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA)YLTD

7. Share Capital

(a)

The Autd

o W— el o o b L P L S T £ e b Fi ot . Fet
wirised,  Issued., Subser il Fully  paind=ug hare capital comprises ol equily shares having o par value

ol Rs. 1 ench and prelerence shares having a pur vidue of Rs. 10U each as tollows -
As at 31" As at 317 Asat 1®
March, 2018 March, 2007 - April, 2016

(i) Authorised
LR D00 {8, 00,0000 Equity-Shares of Rs 1 each B0 ISR 8,000 0 K00, (K006

4,000 '\-l_U(]_l.':i_Zl'l’l Preference Shares of Rs 100 each 4:'_|5.-:._--'|_|.| ([H]4] 4,0(}\["' LM )

|

120000 00d ) 12,008 06k 00
{ii} [ssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
75000000 (73.00,0007 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each T 50,00,000 ~ E0.00,000 7,350,001 000

{b) Recanciliation of shares outstanding at the begining and at the end of the year

—

L:J:'.'_\' Mo of shares Aol Mo of shares L RTI B

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017 As at Ist April, 2016

M. of shares Amount

Equity Shares at the begining 7500,000 73000000 7300000 TAOG0 75,00,000 7.50.00,000

Changes during the year - - B

Equity Shares at the end 75.,00,000 7,50,00,000  75,00,000 7,50,00,000  75,00,000 7,30,00.,000

Richrs. preferences and restrictions attached (o shares
= I

Equity Shares - The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 each. Euch shareholder is
gligible Yor ane vole per share held. The dividend proposed by the Bowd of Directors js subject to the approval ol the
sharehpiders in the ensuing Annual Generzl Meeting, except in case of mnterim dividend. In the event of liguidation, the
equity sharcholders are cligible 1o reecive the remaining assets of the Company alter distribution of all pretercntiol
amounts. in proportion o their sharcholding,

() Dezits of sharchoiders holding more than 3% ol the-aggrepate shuares in the Company -

kh;quily Shares As at3lstMareh,201§ As at 31st March, 2017 As at Ist April, 20016

Name ol Shareholders No. of sharis % Mo of shares % Nao. of shares a

Orientzl Bank of Connnerce 2176693 29.02 2176697 29.02 2176693 29.02
Moneshi Consuligney Pvi Lid 6806100 G009 GEG 100 9.09 68610U 909

Mr Dharmesh Doshi G077 300 8.1 07504 810 607500 8.10

Annual Accounts 2017-18




8 Reserves and Surplus

(a) Capital Reserve
As per last Financial Statement

(b) Capital Redemption Reserve
As per last Financial Statement

{¢) Share Premium Account
As per last Financial Statement

(d) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss

TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

As at
31" March, 2018
4

14,66,74.128

3,50 000, ()

28,78,37.945

As per last Financial Statement (restated) (1,61,75,90.314)

Less: General Reserve
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the vear

Add: Other equity of Subsidiary

9 Non-Controlling Interest
Balance at the beginning of the year
Share of Profit

Balance at the end of the year

L \_\.

Annual accounts 2017-18

10.00,00,000

As at
317 March, 2017
g
14,66.74,)28

3,506,060,000

28,78,37,943

(1.59.12.35,287)
10.00,00,000

As at
1*' April, 2016
7

14.66,74,128

3,50,00,000

28,78,37,943

(1,59,14,68,791)
10,00,00,000

(1,51,75,90,31 1)

(14,50,052)

(1,49.12,35,287)

(2,63,95,640)

(1,49,14.68,791)

2,27,779

(1,51,90,41,266)

(2.64.55,036.00)

(1,51,76,30,927)

(2.64,14,423)

(1,49,12,41,012)

(2,64,08,698.00)

(1,07.59,84,231)

(1,07,45,33,279)

(1,04.81,37,639)

1,60.144 1,600,973 1.61,090
{1,85%) {829) {117y
1,58,285 1,60,144 1,60.973




TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
& 4

13 Revenue from Operations
(a) Interest on NSE deposits 1,67,47,857 3,37,60,335
(Tax Deducted at Source Rs 17.72.367 '
{Previous year 60,50,490) (Refer Note 29))

(b) lmerest on Fixed Deposits 50,99,744 55,27.708
(Tax Deducted at Source Rs 5,09,976
(Previous year Rs 5,68,112) (Refer Note 29))

2,38,47,601 3,92,88,043
14 Other Income
{a) Dividend income {refer note 32{c)) 3,45,166 3,20,379
(b) MTNL deposit refund 30,353
3,45,166 3,50,732
IS5 Changes in inventories of Stock-in-trade
Opening Stock 1,51,637 1,51,637
Add: Purchases - -
1,51,637 1,51,637
Less: Closing Stock 1,51,637 . 1,51,637
16 Finance Cost
Bank Charges and Commission 1,705 8,892
17 Other Expenses
Advertisement Expenses 43,379 14,061
RoC Filing fees 87,000 24,400
CDSL Charges 25,876 25,763
NSDL Charges 26,751 54,388
Legal and Professiona! Fees 46,500 4,30.750
Share Transfer Charges 1,24,827 1,49,008
Auditors' Remuneration 74,000 74,750
Sundry balances Writlen-off 2,50,00.000 6,43,00,000
Profession tax 33,440 2.500
Miscellaneous Expenses 182,100 7,50,732
2,56,43,873 6,60,26,352

Annual Accounts 2017-18




IRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

l& The Company Law Board on 23 December, 2008 on the application by the SFIO passed an ex-parte
order 1o restrain the Directors of the Company to function as directors.

The Company challenged this order before the Bombay High Court an the ground that CLB passed ex-parte
order and that sections 388, 237, 401 arc not applicable to the Company. However, the High Court
directed the Company to file the application before CLB. Accordingly, the Company approached the
CLB [or the modification / alteration to the said order such that the Board be allowed to comply with the
sfatutory requirements. CLB allowed the said application and passed an order dated 20.07.2010 allowing
the Board to hold meetings to comply with statuiory requirements, though the matter is pending al
CLB for fina! disposal.

(9 (a) Income-tax depariment had carried out scarch and seizure operations at the office premises of
the Company on March 23, 2001. The Department has assessed the total undisclosed income
for the block period ended on 23vd March, 2001, at Rs. 9901.8 crores by treating the clients’
sales as Company’s income. The total demand raised is Rs. 680.85 crores. The Company has
disputed the demand in appeal before the appeilate auihorities with ne success. The Company
then preferred an appeal to the Bombay High Court which has been admitted. The Company is
legally advised that they have a good chance to succeed and accordingly, no provision is required.

(b) Consequent to the dismissal of the aforesaid appeal by the Tribunal, the Assessing Officer levied
penalty of Rs 672.45 crores for concealment of income which is confirmed by the Tribunal and
the Company has preferred an appeal te the Bombay High Court. The appeal has since been
admitted and is pending disposal before the High Court. This demand being consequential, no
provision is made in the Accounts.

20 (a) Debtors includes amount receivable from following parties under the same management

Asat 31st Asat 3ist
Name of the Company March, 2018 March. 2017
Rs ' Rs
Niyosi Trading & [nvestment Pvt Ltd 2.64,70,514 2,71,71,057

(b) Loans and advances includes loans and advances given to the following companies under the
same management

As at 31st As al 31st
Name of the Company Nature March, 2018 March, 2017
Niyosi Trading & Investment Pvi. Ltd. Security 1,50,00,000 1,50,00,000
(Maximum amount outstanding Deposit
Rs 1,50.00,G00)
Moneshi Consuliancy Pvl. Lid. Security 2,25,00,000 2,25,00,000
(Maximum amount outstanding Deposit
Rs 2,25.00,000)
Moncon Investments Ltd Security 1,25.00.000 1,25,00,000

(Maximum amount outstanding Deposit
Rs 1,25,00,000)

$i\

Annual Accounts 2017-18
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FRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

21 (a) As on 31.3.2001, Rs 25371 crores was receivable from Classic Credit Limited (‘CCL") a
Company in which two of the Direciors of the Compuny, who resigned on 31.3.2001, were
interested. CCL and s associates dizputed the amounts pavable by them on various grounds.
Alter several meetings, when the disputes could not be resolved. the matter was referred to
panel of three Arbitrators. The Arbitrators had given the final award dated 29.9.2001 (‘the
Award’), which was accepted by all the parties,

As per the Arbitration Award, CCL has to pay Rs 190 crores to the Company in full and final
settfement ot all their dues to the Company. Since CCL had failed to make payment as prescribed
in the Award for the 1st instalment due on 30th Jung 2007 due to attachment of its property by
Debi Recovery Tribunal and lncome-tax Department, the Company rescheduled the instalment
payment in a manner that the payment shall commence from 30th December 2005 CCL has
informed the Company that the DRT has not yet vacaled the attachment on its property and
accordingly, they will not be able to commence payment to the Company as per the agreed
echedule and requested the Company for more time to make the payment. The amount receivable
from CCL on 31.03.2018 is Rs 70.99 crares (after writing-off Rs 2.30 crores in the current year). CCL
intended to lodge a claim of its receivables before the liquidator. However, on pursuing for
recovery of the said demand from the erstwhile management of CCL, the Company is hopeful of
recovering the full amount from them and accordingly, no claim has been lodged with the
Liguidator.

(by During the year 2003-04. certain clients to whom the delivery of shares were nol given had
reversed their purchase transaction at the prevailing market price ol the respective shares.
Accordingly, the Company had credited the accounts of the clients and debited CCL with the
sales consideration of Rs 18.11 crores. CCL has confirmed their liability to pay this amcunt in
addition to and separate from the amounts specified in the Arbitration Award.

22 The Economic Offence Wing (EOW) of the Central Bureau of Investigation (CBI), Mumbai have filed
a compliant in the City Sessions Court vide case number 53/2006 against the Company and ifs
Directors for alicged commission of various offences relating to cheating and forgery under Indian
Penal Code and P.C. Act 1988. The Company does not envisage any liability therefrom.

[
La

The Company had given post dated chegues aggregating Rs 545 crores t¢ M/s. Ashok Mittal &
Company as advance towards intended purchase from them. M/s. Ashok Mittat & Company
presented the cheques without finalisation of any transaction. The Company accordingly, instructed
their Bankers for siop payment and the same were dishonoured. The party filed Criminal Complaint
u/s. 138 of the Negotiable Instrument Act, with Additional Chiel' Mefropolitan Magistrate, Mumbai on
17.01.2001 and the same was re-notified on 22.08.2002. The Additional Chief Metropolitan Magistrate
Court by its order dated June 21, 2007 convicted the Company u/s 138 of the Negotiable Instrument
Act and Jevied a fine of Rs. 9 crores. The Court also convicted Mr. fatin Sarvaiva, Managing Director,
of the Company and sentenced him to imprisonment of one year alongwith a fine of Rs 6 crores. The
Company has filed a petition before (he Sessions Court against this order which is pending disposal.

AN
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TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

24 {(a) The Glehal Trust Bank (GTB) (now Oriental Bank of Commerce (OBCY) has Aled an application
with the Debt Recovery Tribunal (CDRT). on 06.08.2003 {or recovery of loan ol Rs 46.76 crores.
The DRT has passed an interim order ymposing 4 temporary injunction from transferring/selling /
creating any third party rights, disposing off or dealing with any of the Company’s asscets by the
Company. OBC has stopped providing for ihe intergst on the zbove loan with effect from
Ist April, 2003. The Company has also not provided for interest from Ist April. 20 1.

(b) OBC has also filed an application with the DRT [or recovery of Rs 3.15 crores being amount paid
by them to The National Stock Exchange of India Limited on invecation of bank guarantee given
by them. The Company has not provided for any interest from st April, 2001 1,

25 (a) The Arbitrator appointed by The Madhavpura Mercantile Co-op. Bank Limited (MMCB) has
passed an award dated 03.09.2003 directing the Company to pay Rs 23.90 crores including
interest @ 17.5% up to 31.3.2003 to the bank. The Arbitrator has passed an award imposing a
temporary injunction on the Company from transferring/selling/creating any third party rights,
disposing off or dealing with any of the Company’s assets. The Company has already paid
Rs 19.87 crores to MMCB. MMCB has stopped providing for the inferest on the above Joan
with effect from 1.10.2001. The Company also has not provided for any interest from Ist
April, 2011. The Company has received an order dated 18.09.2007 from the Arbitral Tribunal
to pay the outstanding loan of Rs 23.90 crores due as at 1.4.2003 alongwith compounded interest

@ 23% from 1.4.2003. The Company has filed an application to the City Civil Court at
Ahmedabad against the aforesaid order of the Arbitral Tribunal, which is pending disposal.

(b) Triumph Forex Services Pvt Ltd, (TFSPL), one of the subsidiary companies of the Company
(since dissolved) had a credit balance in fixed deposits and interest thereon aggregating
Rs 12,77,023 with MMCB. TFSPL requested the MMCB to adjust above credit against the dues
from the Company. However, MMCB has not confirmed the above transaction and therefore,
above adjustment is subject to confirmation by MMCB.

(¢} The Company deposited a Pay Order relating to refund of stamp duty of Rs. 2.93 crores in the
MMCB on 28th June 2002. MMCB has nct given credit for the amount as the [ncome-tax
department has directly attached and recovered this amount from the Reserve Bank of lndia. The
Company has nol received the instrument back from the MMCB

26 In view of huge income-tax demands outstanding, the TRO has issued notices w/s. 226(3) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961 to certain debtors, banks and associate concerns of the Company restraining
them from making paymenis to the Company and requiring them to make payment to the Income-tax
Department. As per the information available with the Companv. the TRO has collected Rs 3.50
crores from banks and debtors of the Company and adjusted the income-tax refunds aggregating Rs 16.40
against disputed outstanding jncome-tax demands. The exzct amount collected by the TRO from
debtors and others is nof available.

27 The Company has to receive Rs 3.36 crores from Panther Investrade Ltd (PIL) included under the
head “Long-term Loans and Advances”. Notwithstanding the [inancial and legal matters involving PIL,
the Company is hopeful of recovering the debt and no provision is presently considered necessary.

Annual Accounts 2017-18 - i/



FRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIA) LTD

28 Balances of Sundry Deblors, Loans and Advances, secured Loans and Sundry Creditors are subject

to confirmation / reconciliation, and consequential adjustmems, If any.

29 The deposits with The National Stoek Exchange of India Limitea (NSE3, ICICL bank, HDFC bank and
accrued interest thereon are subject to reconciliation, and consequential adjustments. The interest
received from ICICI bank is as per Interest Certificate and interest received from HDFC Bank is per
Form No 26AS.

The National Stock Exchange India Limited bad reversed the interest amount of Rs. 267.44 lacs on
accouni of excess amount credited in the year ended 31st March 2017. The [inancial statements for
the year ended 3lst March, 2017 have been restated to correct this error. The effect of such
restatement is summarised below,

Retrospective restatement of errors Previous vear (restafed}
3 i
Interest on NSE Deposits
(a) Interest on NSE deposits (79,96,061) 6,05,04,253
(b) Reversal of excess interest credited 2,67.43,918 (2,67,43,918)
1,87,47.857 3,37,60,335

30 Auditors” Remuneration included in the statement of profit and loss -
Previous vear

g Ed
As Audit Fees (excluding tax) 50,000 50,000
Taxation maiters - -
Others - -

31 Current liabilities for expenses include unclaimed dividend Rs 8,104,191 which is payable beyond seven
years. The company has not deposited the unclaimed dividend fo the investor education and protection
fund. Such unclaimed dividend lying with Global Trust bank has been transferred by the bank to the
the Reserve Bank of India DEAF Account as per the RBI Guidelines in the year ended March 31, 2017.

32 (a) Quantitative and value wise details in respect of opening stock, purchases, sales and closing
stock of cach of the items -

(i) Share and Securities

Opening Closing
Particulars stock Purchases Sales stock
2017-18 [,18,016 { 0 (18,010
((,18,016) (-) (-3 (1,18,016)
(ii) In Value (in Rs)
2001718 1,51,637 0 0 1,51,637
51,637) () () (1,51,637)

o LI
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TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIAY L'TD

{(b) Details of closing stock of Securities (As Certified and verified by the Management) -
Asat 3]st Asat3ist
March, 2018 March, 2017

Name of the scrips Qty Amount Qty Amount
HDFC Bank 50 8.045 50 8,045
Karnataka Chemicals 10,000 - 10,000 -
Nirma Ltd 472 - 472 -
Rashel Agrotech Limited 72,000 63360 72.000 63,360
Samudra Shoes Lid 5,000 5 5,000 -
Tata Steel (TISCO Ltd) 350 50,232 350 50,232
Unified Agro Ltd 30,000 - 30,000 -
HDFC Bank * 144 30,000 144 30,000

1,18,016 1,51.637 1,18,016 1,51,637
* On account of merger
#* The Company has not received the shares as

they have not been able to submit the shares of
Lord Krishna Bank, post-merger
¥ Delisted
i Physically held by the Company as certified by the Management
(¢y The demat account of the company includes shares and securities of market value

Rs 5,08,07,137 as on 3 1st March, 2018 which belong to the clients of the company and hence, are
not included in stock-in-trade. During the year, the company has received dividend Rs 3,45,166
on such shares and securities which is shown under the head 'Other income' in the statement of

profit and loss. However, the same is payable to clients ef the company.

33 The Company has not made provision for interest on service-tax payable of Rs 7,51,988 from

31st March, 2015 onwards.
34 Contingent liabilities in respect of: -

Particulars

Income-tax demands not acknowledgment as

debt as the Company has disputed the demands

by preferring an appeal.

Income-tax demands (n case of Department appeals

Bank and other Guarantees (Net of deposits)

Collateral Corporate Guarantees

Unclaimed interest on Bonds & Debentures written back
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14,08,12,81.000
20,37.576

2,98,10,467

32,10.00,000

14,57.,961

Previous year
Rs
14,21,45,02,685
20,37,576
2,98,10,467
32,10,00,000

14,57,961




TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIAY LTD

Fine u’s 138 of the Negotiable [nsiruments Act 8,00,00,000 9,00,00,000
SFIO investizution See Note — 18 See Note — 18
Complaint relating 10 Padmin Polyimers Ltd shares See Note - 22 See Note — 22

As per the audited financial statements of the subsidiary company, there is no contigent liability.

35 The Company mainly operated as a broker on National Stock Exchange of India Limited before being
declared defaulier on May 3. 2002. The assets and liahilities of the Company mainly belonzed to
broking business only. During the year no broking business was carried cut. Therefore, there are no

segment wise details to be reported.

36 In view of the financial stringencies, -the Company has not been able to appoint a Company
Secretary.

37 There are no outstanding balances payable to any small scale Industrial undertaking.
38 The ROC compliances are required to be updated by the Company,
39 Related Party Transactions:

A. The list of related parties and nature of their relationship is furnished below -

(1) Subsidiaries
Triumph Retail Broking Services Limited 98% Subsidiary

(i1) Directors ' Key Management Perzonnel

Mr Dharmesh H Doshi Director
Mrs Rekha Jatin Sarvaiya Director
Mr Nagesh Kutaphale Non-Executive Director

(iii) Companies in which Directors are interested

Mancon [nvestments Limited

Moneshi Consultancy Private Limited
Moncon Exports Private Limited

Mividha Investments Private Limited

Nivosi Trading & Investments Private Limited
Saj Securities Pvt. Limited

Senex Marketing Pyl Lid.

Priumph Retail Broking Services Timited
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B. Transactions with and putstanding balances of related parties are furnished below -
Relatives of
Directors/ firms Qutstanding
and companies . balance as on
in which directors 31.03.18

Particulars Subsidiaries Directors are interested [otal (31032017
investments in Shares Nil Nil Nil Nil 3,42,99,800°
Nil Nil Nil Nil (3,42,99.800)
Provision for diminutic Nil Nil Nil Nil 1,25,00,000
in value of Investments Nil Nil Nil Nil {1,25,00,000)
Seeurity Deposit for Nil Nil Nil Nil 5,00,00,000
Business Service Nil Nil Nil Nil {5,00,00,000)
Debtors Nii Nil 7,00,543 Nil 2,64,70,514
Nil Nil (17.71.443) Nil (2,71.71,057)
Amount Payable Nil Nil Nil Nil 37,69,800
Nii Nil Nil Nil (37,69,800)
Loans\MCD given 77,150 Nil Nii Nil 1,51,250
{25,600) Nil Nil Nil {(74.100)

Note: There are no associates and no joint ventures

40 Earnings per share

2017-18 2016-17
(a) Weighted average number of equity shares
(1) Number of shares at the beginning of the year 75,00,000 75,00,000
{ii} Number of shares al the end of the year 75,00.000 75,00,000
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year 75,00,000 75,000,000
(b) Net profit after tax available for equity shareholders (Rs) {14,50,952) {2,63.95,640)
(c) Basic and diluted earnings per shares (in Rs) 019 -3.52

AN
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41 Reconciliation of Equity and Total Comprchensive Income

{a) Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended March 31, 2017

For the year ended

Particulars . 31-Mar-17

Profit as per previous GAAP 3,47,449
Less: Retrospective restatement of reversal of excess imnlerest 2,67,43,918
Net prefit under Ind AS (2,63,96,469)
Other comprehensive Income -
Total Comprehensive Income {2,63,96,469)

{b) Reconciliation of Equity as at March 31, 2017

Equity as per previcus GAAP {97,27,89.361)
Impact of Retrospective restatement of reversal of excess interest 2,67,43918
Total Equity under Ind AS (99,95,33,27%

42 (a) Previous vyear’s figures bave been regrouped, re-arranged and / or recast, wherever considered
necessary to correspond with current year’s classification / disclosures.

(b} Figures have been rounded-off to the nearest rupee.

43 The subsidiary company has made assessment of any indication of impairment or reversal of
impairment loss in the carrying amount of BSE membership right.

The Management of the Company expects to rtealise Rs 75 lakhs from the BSE membership night
shares of BSE. Hence. impairment loss, to the extent of Rs 191 lacs is retained.

44 The deferred tax assets have not heen created in accounts for the vear ended on 31st March, 2018 as

the Company has not yet commenced the business and further, there is no certainty of sufficient future
taxable income being available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised / utilised.

For and on behalf of the board of directors

« % %)

!‘\\K‘- " g %:E:{B&_\...
Dharmesh Doshi Nagesh Kutaphale
(DIN 02568180) (DIN 00245782)
Managing Director Dircctor

Mumbai, 30th May, 2018
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TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE (INDIAY LTD

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON THE
BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

A  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Statement of Compliance
The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Ind ASs
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standaris) (Amendment) Rules, 2016.

Upto the year ended March 31, 2017, the Group prepared 1ts financial statements in accordance with the
Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Previous GAAP). These
financia) statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 are the Company's first Ind AS financial
statements. The date of Transition to Ind As 5 April 1. 2016.

2 Accounting Convention

The accounts are prepared under the *Historical Cast Convention ™ method

3 Basis of Accounting

The accounts are prepared as per the “Accrual Basis of Accounting

The accounts are prepared on going concern basis, as the ban by the SEBI by its order dated November 12,
2007 from accessing the securities market and also prohibiting the Company from buying, selling or
otherwise dealing or associating with the securities market in any manner, whether directly or indirectly,
for a period of five years ends on November 12, 2012. The Company has shown its intent to do business of
trading in shares and securities thereafter.

4 Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared on the foliowing basis:

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary company have been combined on a line-by-line
basis by adding logether like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The intra group balances and
intra group transactions and unrealised profits have been fully eliminated as per Accounting Standard 21-
‘Consolidated Financial Statements’ notified of the Companies Act, 2013,

5 Revenue Recognition
(i) Profit/Losses from Share Trading activity is recognised on ‘FIFQ Coss” basis on trade dales.

(i) Dividend income is recognised as and when the right (o receive the dividend is established.
6 Investments

Long-term [nvestments are stated at cost less provision for diminution, other than tempaorary,
in the value of the investmenls
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7 Valuation of Stock-in-trade
Trading Stock of Shares is valued at lower of Cost or Market Value. The cost is determined
on the busis of *FIFO’

8 Retirement Benefits
There are no employees.
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B. NOTLS ON BALANCE SHEET AND
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

(b) Financial Assets
INVESTMENT

Trade Investments (Unquoted) (Long-term) Fully Paid-up

Investment in Subsidiary Companies

26,50,000 (26,50,000) Equity Shares of Rs 1) each
TCK Finance & Leasing Pvr. Limited

Less: Provision for diminution in value of investm

OTHER FENANCIAL ASSETS

{a) Security Deposits
(i) To Companies under the same Managems

(1) To Others

(b} Trade Receivables
Long-term trade receivables (refer notes 20 ¢

{¢) Other Loans and Advances

Income tax Assets

Inventories
Stock-in-trade (refer note 32)

Cash and Cash equivalents
{a) Cash on hand

(b} Bank Balances
With Scheduled Banks
{i) On Current Account
(1) On Deposit Account (refer note 29)

As at As at As at

31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Rs Rs Rs

2,65,00,000 2.65.00,000 2,65,00,000
1.25,00,000 1,25,00,000 1,25,00,000
1,40,00,000 1,40,00,000 1,40,00,000
5,00,00,000 5.00,00,000 5,00,00,000
15,09,45,159 15,09,45,159 15,09,60.159
73,63,74.802 76,20,75,345 82,83,46,788
30,10.85.424 28,11.66,063 25,03,04,418
1,23,84,05,385 [,24.41,86,567 1,27,96,1 1,365
22,59,09,046 22,36.26,702 21,70,08,100
1,51.637 1,51,637 1,51,637
7.405 7,669 7,669
17,90.699 14,60,596 20,06,799
3,28,38,361 3,11,91,144 2,85,08,916
3.46,36.,465 1.26.59,409 3,05,83,384
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Notes:
(i} Balance with Banks includes unclaimed dividend of

Rs Nil (Previous year Rs Mil)

{ii} Balance with Banks on account of deposits includes
unclaimed dividend of Rs 8,14,191 {Previous year Rs 8,14, 1911 (Refer Note 313

{(i11] Fixed deposits Rs 3,20,23,931 (previous year
Rs53,03,76,712) have been kept as margin with a
bank for issue of bank guarantees and the same 1s
under reconciliation '

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings

(a) Secured Loans
Term Loans
From Banks (refer note below) 1,30,43,65,520 1,30,43,65,520 1,30,43,65,520

(b) Unsecured Loans
Other Loans and Advances
From Drirector 71,800 71,800 71,800
1,30,44,37,320 1,30,44,37.320 [,30,44,37.320

{a) The above Bank loan is taken from Madhavpura Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd and Oriental
Bank of Comimerce erstwhile {Global Trust Bank Ltd) which is secured against book debts, other
receivables of the Company and personal guarantee of the Directors of the Company and the
Guarantee of a Company in which former Directors are interested

(b) Terms of repayment refer note nos 24 and 25

QOther financial liabilities

(a) Trade Payables [,20,72,94,932 1,20,72,94,932 1,20,72,94,932
(b) Others 40,50,281 40,59,329 40,50,281
1,21,13,45.213 1,21,13,54,261 [,21,13,45.213

QOther Current Liabilities

Other Payables

{a) TFor Expenses 48,09.808 48,69,731 52,1248
(b)  Unclaimed Dividend 8,14, 191 8.14,19] 8.14.19]
(c) Bank Balance overdrawn due to debits for ch 21,947 21,947 21,947

56,45.946 57,05,869 60,48,619

! T, }."
~. [
/] ,\y\
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TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE INDIA LIMITED

Consolidated Cash flow statement for the vear cnded 315t March, 2018

31st

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit/(Loss) for the year

Adjustments for .

Interest Income on NSE Deposits

[nterest Income on Fixed Deposits

Dividend Income

[nterest Expenses

Changes in assets and liabilities

Changes in working capital:
Adjusiments for (increase)/ decrease in operating asselts

Adjustments _for increase/ (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Cash generated from operations
Net Cash from Operating Activities

(A)

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

March, 2018

(14,52,811)

(1,87,47,857)

(50,99,744)
(3.45,166)
1,636

(2,56,43,942)

34,98,838
(68,971)
34,29,867

(2,22,14,075)

31st March, 2017
(2,63,96,469)
(3,37,60,335)

(55,27,708)
(3,20,379)
8,800

(6,59,96,091)

2,88,06,196
(3,33,702)
2,84,72,494

(3,75,23,597)

Interest Income on NSE Deposits 1,87,47,857 3,37,60,335
Interest income on Fixed Deposits 50,99,744 55,27,708
Dividend received 3,45,166 3,20,379
Bank balances (including non-current) not considered
as cash and cash equivalents (net) (16,47217) (26,22,228)
Net cash used in investing activitics (B) 2,25,45,550 3,69,86,194
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Finance costs paid (1,636) (8,800)
Net Cash from financing activities (&) (1,636) (8,800)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,29,839 (5,46,203)
Cash and cash equivalent as at the begining of the year 14,68,265 20,14,468
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year 17,98,104 14,68,265
Significant Accounting Policies and A
Notes on Accounts forming part of
Financial Statements B

ADV & Associates
Chartered Accountants

UU%JM/%

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Reg. No 128045V,
[
AN "‘N:)}
e
P

rakash'Mandhaniya Dharmesh Doshi
Partner (DIN 02568186)
Membership No 421679 Director

Munbaj, 30th May, 2018

Mumbai, 30th May, 2018

Nagesh Kutaphale
(DIN 00245782)
Director




TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE INDIA LIMITED
OXFORD CENTRE 10 SHROFF LANENEXT TO COLABA MARKET
COLABA MUMBAI-400005
CIN: L65990MH1985PLC038176

Attendance Slip
32" Annual General Meeting: Saturday the 29" September, 2018 at 11.00 A.M.

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF
THE MEETING
Joint Shareholders may obtain additional slip at the venue of the meeting

DP ID- Client ID/ Folio No.

Name & Address of Sole Member

Name of the Joint holder(s)

No. of shares held:

I certify that I am a member/ proxy for the member of the Company.

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company at

Member/ Proxy’s Signatures



Form No. MGT-12
POLLING PAPER

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of the Companies(Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company: Triumph International Finance India Limited

Registered office: Oxford Centre 10 Shroff Lane, next to Colaba Market Colaba Mumbai 400005

BALLOT PAPER

Sr.No | Particulars Details
1. Name of the First Named Shareholder

(Inblock letters)
2. Postal address
3. Registered folio No. / *Client ID No.

(*Applicable to investors holding shares in

dematerialized form)
4. Class of Share

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary resolution enumerated below by recordingmy assent or
dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:

No | NoItem No. No. of shares I assent to the | I dissent from
held by me Resolution the
Resolution
1. To approve financial statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2018.
2. Appointment of a Director in place of Ms. Rekha
Jatin Sarvaiya (DIN 00046128), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.
3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors M/s. Rawat &
Associates to hold office from the conclusion of
this meeting until conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting for the financial year 2022-
2023.
Place:
Date:
(Signature of the shareholder)
Note: _Please read the instructions printed overleaf carefully before exercising your vote.




Process and manner for casting vote at the AGM using the Ballot Form:

1. The Company is offering the facility for voting by way of physical ballot at the AGM.

2. The Form should be signed by the Member/Proxy holder/AuthorizedRepresentative as the case may be.
In case of joint holding, the form should be completed and signed by the first named member and in
his/her absence, by the next name joint holder. A Power of Attorney (PoA) holder may vote on behalf of a
member, mentioning the registration number of the PoA registered with the Company or enclosing an

attested copy of the PoA.

3. In case the shares are held by companies, trusts, societies, etc. the duly completed Ballot Form should be

accompanied by a certified true copy of the relevant Board resolution/authorization.

4. Vote should be cast in case of each resolution, either in favour of or against by putting the tick (V) mark in

the column provided in the Ballot Form.

5. Unsigned, incomplete, improperly or incorrectly ticked mark ballot forms will be rejected. A Ballot Form
will also be rejected if it is received in torn, defaced or mutilated to an extent which makes it difficult for
the Scrutinizer to identify either the member or as to whether the votes are in favour or against or if the

signature cannot be verified.

6. The decision of the Scrutinizer on the validity of the Ballot will be final.



Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L65990MH1985PLC038176
Name of the Company: TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL FINANCE INDIA LIMITED

Registered office: OXFORD CENTRE 10 SHROFF LANENEXT TO COLABA MARKET COLABA MUMBAI-
400005

Name of the member (s) :
Registered address:

Folio No/ Client Id :

[/We, being the member (s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
Sr. No. | Name of the person Address E-mail Id Signature
1
OR FAILING HIM/HER
2
OR FAILING HIM/HER
3

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Saturday the 29" day of September, 2018 at 11.00 A.M. at the
Registered office of the Company at Oxford Centre 10 Shroff Lane, next To Colaba Market Colaba Mumbai-
400005_and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Ordinary Resolution No.:
1. To approve financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018.

2. Appointment of a Director in place of Ms. Rekha Jatin Sarvaiya (DIN 00046128), who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re- appointment.

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors M/s. Rawat & Associates, to hold office from the conclusion of this
meeting until conclusion of the Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2022-2023.

Signed this Affix
Revenue
Signature of Shareholder: Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s):
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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